
 

1 
 

 
 
 

Thursday, May 11, 2017 

7:00pm 

3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 

Fairfax, VA 22031 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

I. Call to Order                             Chairman Nohe 

 

II. Roll Call                            Ms. Speer, Clerk 

 

III. Minutes of the March 23, 2017 Meeting 

Recommended action:  Approval [with abstentions from those who  

were not present] 

 

Presentations 

 
IV. WMATA Governance, Operations and Financial Review   

Ray LaHood, Former US DOT Secretary 

 
V. Route 28 Corridor Study             Mr. Canizales, Director of Transportation, PWC  

 

VI. TransAction Baseline Conditions Briefing               Mr. Jasper, Principal Planner 

 

  Action 

 
VII. Approval of Six Year Program (FY2018-2023) Framework           

Mr. Jasper, Principal Planner 

Recommended action: Approval of Six Year Program Framework 

      

VIII. Approval of Comments for the Commonwealth Transportation Board’s Six 

Year Improvement Program (FY2018-2023)   Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

       Recommended action: Approval of Six Year Improvement Program Comments   

           

IX. Approval of CMAQ/RSTP Reallocation for the City of Alexandria   

Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

Recommended action: Approval of CMAQ/RSTP Reallocation for the City of 

Alexandria 

  



 

2 
 

X. Approve Public Hearing Date and Public Comment Period for the 

TransAction Update          Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

Recommended action: Approval of Public Hearing Date and Public Comment Period 

 

Discussion/Information 
 

XI. Revisions to FY2018-2023 CMAQ/RSTP Strawman     

Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

XII. Planning & Programming Committee   Chairman Nohe, Chair  

 

XIII. Planning Coordination Advisory Committee          Supervisor Buona, Chair 

 

XIV. Technical Advisory Committee Report             Mr. Boice, Chair 

 

XV. Executive Director’s Report                              Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

A. CMAQ/RSTP Reallocation Requests for Fairfax and Loudoun Counties 

and the City of Alexandria 

 

XVI. Chairman’s Comments 

 

Closed Session 
XVII. Adjournment 

 

Correspondence 
                           

 VDOT Megaproject Briefing and Public Meeting for Six-Year Improvement 

Program 

 Finance Metro/VRE Extensions to Haymarket without Raising Taxes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: June 8, 2017 
 

Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

3040 Williams Drive (Suite 200)  

Fairfax, VA 22031 

www.TheNovaAuthority.org 

http://www.thenovaauthority.org/


 

1 
 

 
 
 

Thursday, March 23, 2017 

6:00pm 

3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 

Fairfax, VA 22031 

 

MEETING MINUTES  

 
 

I. Call to Order                             Chairman Nohe 

 

 Chairman Nohe called the meeting to order at 6:24pm. 

 

II. Roll Call                            Ms. Speer, Clerk 

 

 Voting Members: Chairman Nohe; Chairman Bulova; Chair Randall; Council 

Member Lovain; Chair Fisette; Mayor Parrish; Mayor Meyer; Council Member 

Snyder; Mayor Rishell; Delegate Hugo; Delegate Minchew (arrived 6:32pm); 

Senator Black; Ms. Hynes; Mr. Kolb (arrived 6:28pm). 

 Non-Voting Members: Mayor Burk; Ms. Cuervo; Ms. Mitchell (departed 

7:24pm). 

 Staff:  Monica Backmon (Executive Director); Michael Longhi (CFO); Keith 

Jasper (Principal, Transportation Planning and Programming); Sree 

Nampoothiri (Transportation Planner); Harun Rashid (Transportation Planner); 

Carl Hampton (Investment & Debt Manager); Peggy Teal (Assistant Finance 

Officer); Camela Speer (Clerk); various jurisdictional staff. 

 

III. Minutes of the February 9, 2017 Meeting 

 

 Chair Randall moved approval of the February 9, 2017 minutes; seconded by 

Chairman Bulova.  Motion carried with nine (9) yeas and three (3) abstentions 

[with Delegate Hugo, Senator Black and Council Member Lovain abstaining as 

they were not at the February 9, 2017 meeting]. 

 

Presentations 

 
IV. I-66 and I-395 Corridor Updates 

Ms. Jennifer Mitchell, DRPT and Ms. Susan Shaw, VDOT 

 
 Ms. Shaw presented progress updates on the I-66 and I-395 Corridor projects, 

noting work done to date, project milestones and public outreach efforts. 

 
(Mr. Kolb & Delegate Minchew arrived.)  

III



 

2 
 

 

 Ms. Mitchell presented updates on the transit and multimodal components of 

the I-66 and I-395 Corridor projects. 

 

V. Manassas Park Parking Expansion Study Update          Ms. Sonali Soneji, VRE  

 
 Mr. Allen and Ms. Soneji briefed the Authority on the Virginia Railway 

Express (VRE) Manassas Park Parking Expansion project.  Ms. Soneji 

reviewed the process, major evaluation criteria, options studied, preferred 

alternative and next steps. 

 Chairman Nohe asked if the preferred alternative site is publically or city-

owned.  Mayor Rishell responded that it is city-owned.  Chairman Nohe asked 

how the site was acquired by the City, adding that it would be interesting to 

know if federal dollars were used to acquire the site, noting that if not, this 

project is not automatically federalized.  Mayor Rishell responded that she 

would check on it, stating that she did not believe federal dollars are involved.  

Chairman Nohe responded that projects get more complicated when they are 

federalized.   

 Ms. Soneji also announced upcoming public meetings on March 29 & 30, 

2017, for the VRE Crystal City Station improvements funded in the 

Authority’s FY2015-2016 Program. 

 Chair Fisette stated that one element being considered in this project is adding 

the ability to walk from downtown Crystal City to National Airport.  Chair 

Fisette stated it would add tremendous accessibility if proven to be feasible. 

 Delegate Minchew asked about the status of the VRE Gainesville Haymarket 

Expansion Study.  Mr. Allen responded that the VRE Operations Board and 

the Prince William Board exercised much diligence in reviewing all the 

analysis on this study, noting that Chairman Nohe was the lead for Prince 

William County.  He stated the decision made by the VRE Operations Board 

was to pursue an expansion of VRE’s capacity at the existing Board Run 

complex.  He added the resolution that was passed also speaks to the 

consideration of a future extension to Gainesville.  Mr. Allen concluded that 

VRE will be focused on expanding capacity to operate more trains from the 

existing Board Run facility.  Chairman Nohe added that Prince William 

County will keep the Gainesville Haymarket Expansion in its Comprehensive 

Plan, even though at this time it is not economically feasible to advance.  He 

concluded that the short range goal is to get more trains on the track and the 

way to do that in the next few years is to expand the Board Run facility.   

 Senator Black stated that he very much wanted to see the VRE extend to 

Haymarket.  He added that a very thorough examination was done to see if 

there was any possibility to make this work.  He concluded that even the most 

passionate advocates for this project recognized that there is not adequate 

ridership to make this practical at this time.  

 Mr. Allen added that the thorough analysis that was done by VRE staff, 

particularly Christine Hoeffner, and its consultants was only possible because 

of the funding that the NVTA provided to do the study to make sure it was the 



 

3 
 

right investment.  He concluded Broad Run will be a fine location to add the 

needed capacity and that VRE will make it function extremely well. 

 

Action 

 
VI. Approval of Financial Statement Audit Services Contract           

Chairman Parrish, Finance Committee 

 

 Mayor Parrish thanked NVTA staff and the Finance Committee members.  He 

stated the Finance Committee discussed a number of items at its last meeting, 

as detailed in the Finance Committee Report.  He added that one of those items 

was the recommendation to seek Authority approval to contract for financial 

statement audit services with PBMares. 

 

 Mayor Parrish moved approval to acquire financial statement audit services 

through a rider on the VRE/PBMares LLP contract and authorize the NVTA 

Chief Financial Officer to sign related service agreements for fiscal year 2017 

through fiscal year 2021; seconded by Chairman Bulova.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

      

VII. Approval of Budget Transfer to Advance the FY2018 Planning Technology 

Project 

           Chairman Parrish, Finance Committee 

        

 Mayor Parrish stated that the Finance Committee discussed the transfer of 

funds from the FY2018 Budget to the FY2017 Budget to accomplish planning 

technology projects that will allow the implementation of GIS mapping 

functions to show what NVTA funded projects are doing for the region.  He 

added that this is something the Authority has been trying to do for a while.  

 

 Mayor Parrish moved approval of an FY2017 transfer of $25,000 from the 

NVTA Operating Reserve to Expenditure Account 320 – HW/SW Peripheral 

Purchase GIS Costs, and an offsetting FY2018 transfer of $25,000 from 

Expenditure Account 320 to the NVTA Operating Reserve; seconded by 

Chairman Bulova.  Motion carried unanimously. 

      

VIII. CMAQ/RSTP Reallocation Request for Fairfax County 

Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

 Chairman Bulova moved approval of the reallocation of Congestion Mitigation 

and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Regional Surface Transportation Program 

(RSTP) funds for Fairfax County; seconded by Senator Black.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 



 

4 
 

Discussion/Information 
 

IX. 2017 Legislative Update                   Ms. Hynes, Chair, Governance and Personnel 

 

 Ms. Hynes noted Ms. Baynard was unable to attend this evening’s meeting.  

She invited Ms. Backmon to present the legislative update and Ms. Mitchell to 

present an additional information item. 

 Ms. Backmon provided a brief summary of the 2017 legislative items related to 

the Authority.  She noted that the bills the Authority opposed were defeated.  

She highlighted: 

 HB 2121 that proposed adding sidewalks to the approved uses of 70% 

regional revenues was defeated.  She added that the NVTA can fund 

sidewalks with 70% funds, provided the projects undergo the Authority’s 

evaluation process.   

 HB 2120/SB 929 were both defeated, but not without a lot of work in the 

House.  This bill proposed adding a town member as an 18th and voting 

member to the Authority.   

 HB 2137 was amended.  The bill passed, but does not require additional 

analysis of the long range regional transportation plan and has a delayed 

enactment date of July 1, 2018.  This bill requires the Authority to consider 

for revision and revise as necessary its regional transportation plan at least 

once every five years.  The Authority is also required to specify any 

obstacles to achieving a reduction in congestion in Planning District 8 and 

any need for cooperation relating to any locality embraced by (i) the 

Authority, (ii) the District of Columbia, (iii) the State of Maryland, or (iv) 

any other regional entity in the metropolitan Washington area.  Ms. 

Backmon stated that the Authority is already doing these things.  She added 

the bill also requires the Authority to annually publish on its website any 

land use or transportation elements of a locality's comprehensive plan that 

each locality embraced by the Authority is currently required to report 

when such locality's plan is inconsistent with the Authority's regional 

transportation plan.  An existing  bill currently requires localities to notify 

the Authority of any changes to their transportation or land use sections of 

their comprehensive plan that are inconsistent with TransAction, now the 

Authority must post this information to its website. 

 Ms. Mitchell briefed the Authority on the announcement earlier in the day 

regarding the State budget amendments related to Metro.  She noted the 

General Assembly passed two versions of the Metro Safety Commission bill – 

HB 2136 and SB 2515 – and it is expected the Governor will sign these.  She 

thanked Delegate Minchew for his work on the enactment clause that asks the 

State to look at financial and operational governance reforms at the 

Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA), in close 

coordination with the Northern Virginia Transportation Commission (NVTC).  

Ms. Mitchell stated that that morning the Governor had announced that 

Virginia will be initiating a study to provide an independent review of 

WMATA.  She noted Maryland and the District of Columbia were invited to 



 

5 
 

join the effort which will be led by former US Department of Transportation 

Secretary, Ray LaHood.  Ms. Mitchell added that Secretary LaHood’s 

participation is important to gain the support of all the regional partners and to 

provide the level of independence and credibility necessary to result in true 

changes at WMATA.  She stated the study will begin right away and the 

consultants are already on-board.  Ms. Mitchell stated that a final report will be 

ready by November.  Ms. Mitchell added that additional details will be 

forthcoming about how Authority members will be engaged in this effort.   

 Mayor Burk stated the towns are disappointed that the NVTA continues to 

object to the town’s having a voting representative on the Authority. 

 Chair Fisette asked, in addition to Virginia, if Secretary LaHood is being 

brought on-board by Maryland and the District of Columbia as well.  Ms. 

Mitchell responded that Virginia is bringing him on, adding that the Virginia 

Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT) is funding the study.  

She stated that it is expected that Secretary LaHood will be the regional 

facilitator of this effort.  Chair Fisette asked if Maryland and the District were 

supportive of this.  Ms. Mitchell replied that Governor McAuliffe had spoken 

to Governor Hogan and, by now, likely Mayor Bowser.  She added that 

District staff had been contacted and are on board participating in this effort.  

 Chair Randall thanked Delegate Minchew for his work on the Metro Safety 

bills, adding that Delegate LeMunyon was also a contributor.  She expressed 

interest in a future meeting with Delegate Minchew to agree on a Loudoun 

response, and to update him on meetings with Mayor Bowser on Metro issues. 

 Chairman Bulova spoke in support of the engagement of Secretary LaHood in 

the process to review WMATA governance and financing issues.  She stated 

she had spoken to Secretary Layne regarding the number of groups looking at 

different aspects of WMATA.  She noted a few: 

 The Federal City Council is looking into WMATA governance, adding this 

is very District-centric.   

 The Board of Trade is working on WMATA governance issues.   

 The Council of Governments (COG), in particular, is looking at a regional 

funding mechanism.   

 There are efforts addressing governance and everything that is in the 

Virginia state legislative enactment clause.    

Chairman Bulova stated that it is good that Secretary LaHood has been 

engaged for this study because he has the gravitas and ability to bring parties 

together.  Chairman Bulova applauded Governor McAuliffe for reaching out to 

Secretary LaHood.  She stated she had worked with Secretary LaHood when 

Fairfax was struggling with cost over-runs on Phase II of the Silver Line; the 

disagreement with the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority (MWAA) 

board over an underground or above ground station at the airport; and Loudoun 

County’s reconsideration of their involvement in the Silver Line plans.  She 

noted that Secretary LaHood was magnificent in bringing everybody together.  

Chairman Bulova concluded Secretary LaHood can be really helpful in 

bringing all the regional entities together on the complicated and complex 

governance issues, adding that he understands all these things.  She stated that 



 

6 
 

it is her belief that with changes or improvements to WMATA governance, 

support will flow for increased revenue for maintaining the Metro system.   

 Ms. Mitchell stated that when Secretary LaHood was asked to lead this study, 

he made it clear that he did not want to be involved if this was just a one-sided, 

political statement by Virginia that the state wanted him to put his name on to 

give it credibility.  He stated that he would only participate if this was a true 

regional, collaborative effort that would be independent.  Ms. Mitchell stated 

that the Administration had confirmed that this was what was expected. 

 Council Member Snyder stated it is important to remember that there is a 

statutorily authorized approach that involves the Governor and NVTC.  

 Delegate Minchew requested a correction to the legislative report, noting that 

comments regarding HB 2120 indicated he had helped defeat this bill.  

Delegate Minchew stated that he had made the motion to report the bill, which 

passed on a 5 to 1 vote.  He requested this be corrected.  He noted that the bill 

would have recognized the five super towns (towns with population of 3,500 or 

more) in Northern Virginia - Leesburg, Dumfries, Herndon, Vienna and 

Purcellville - giving them a rotating seat on the Authority.  Delegate Minchew 

stated that this bill had passed the subcommittee, but that issues had been 

brought to Delegate Keam’s attention that caused him to allow his own bill to 

be tabled, at his own request.  Delegate Minchew added that the main issue 

was NVTA’s Bond Counsel’s concern that it might present a non-conformance 

issue with the indenture documents if the Authority had a town, which is part 

of a county, with double voting power. 

 Delegate Minchew provided some additional information regarding the 

enactment clause added to the Metro Safety Commission bill.  He stated that 

the first version of the enactment clause included some very strong directives, 

or mandates, for WMATA to engage in institutional reforms to get labor costs 

in control and to work on a revision to the WMATA Compact, as has been 

requested by both sides of the Potomac.  Delegate Minchew noted that this 

caused consternation from the Virginia Secretary of Transportation, therefore, 

the final version will empower NVTC and Secretary Layne’s secretariat, to 

continue efforts to allow WMATA to get back on track.  He concluded that it 

is an uncodified enactment clause, but one that in an indirect way may have 

given rise to today’s announcement by the Commonwealth to retain Secretary 

LaHood and initiate a study of WMATA. 

 
(Ms. Mitchell departed.)  

 

 Chairman Nohe directed NVTA staff to correct the legislative report, as 

requested by Delegate Minchew.  Ms. Backmon responded affirmatively. 

 

X. Finance Committee Report                   Mayor Parrish, Chair 

 

 No verbal report. 

 

 



 

7 
 

XI. Technical Advisory Committee Report             Mr. Boice, Chair 

 

 No verbal report. 

 

XII. Planning Coordination Advisory Committee Report    Supervisor Buona, Chair 

 

 No verbal report. 

 

XIII. Monthly Revenue Report                                                             Mr. Longhi, CFO   

 

 No verbal report. 

 

XIV. Operating Budget Report              Mr. Longhi, CFO 

 

 No verbal report. 

 

XV. Executive Director’s Report                              Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

 Ms. Backmon stated the NVTA will be hosting the 2nd Annual ITS Roundtable 

“Planning for Tomorrow’s Transportation Today” on Wednesday, April 5, 

2017, from 8am – noon.  She thanked those Authority members who have 

registered to attend.   

 Ms. Backmon stated that of the 79 regional projects, 14 have been closed out 

and an update is included in her report. 

 Ms. Backmon reminded the Authority that there will be no April meeting.  The 

next meeting will be May 11, 2017. 

 

XVI. Chairman’s Comments 

 
XVII. Adjournment 

 
 Meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm. 

 



Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

Briefing

May 11, 2017

Route 28 Corridor 

Feasibility Study
.

V



I. Introductions

II. Project Team

III. Goals and Objectives

IV. Study Area and Scope

V. Existing Conditions

VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

VII. Development of Screening Criteria

VIII. Screening of Preliminary Alternatives

IX. Open Discussion

X. Wrap Up

Agenda

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



Project Team

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



II. Project Team

Steve Burke
City of Manassas

Co-Project Manager

Randy Boice

JMT Project Manager

Brian Curtis
JMT Deputy Project 

Manager

Rodney Hayzlett
JMT Consultant 

Senior Advisor

Rick Canizales
Prince William 

County

Co-Project Manager

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Sujith Racha
JMT Senior Traffic 

Engineer



Project Goals and 

Objectives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



GOAL

III. Project Goals and Objective

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

The project goals for the Route 28 Corridor Feasibility 

Study are to identify infrastructure improvements that 

will improve travel times and network reliability within 

the Route 28 Corridor through Prince William County, 

the City of Manassas and City of Manassas Park and 

develop a plan to implement these improvement 

project(s). 



Objectives

III. Project Goals and Objective

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

1. Reduce congestion and improve network reliability on Route 28 from Godwin 

Drive through Historic Downtown Manassas to Liberia Avenue.

2. Reduce congestion and improve network reliability on Route 28, Centreville 

Road – between Liberia Avenue and Compton Road.

3. Facilitate the weekday peak period commuter flows between I-66 and the 

residential communities in Manassas Park, Manassas, and Prince William 

County.

4. Provide increased opportunities for alternative modes of travel such as travel 

by bicycles, walking and carpooling/vanpooling.

5. Provide improved access to transit facilities.

6. Identify improvement project(s) that have public consensus.

7. Identify improvement project(s) that avoid or minimize environmental 

impacts.



Objectives – cont.

III. Project Goals and Objective

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

8. Identify improvement project(s) that avoid or minimize impacts to existing 

development.

9. Identify improvement project(s) that complement other Route 28 improvements 

currently being implemented by VDOT, Fairfax County, City of Manassas, City 

of Manassas Park, and Prince William County.  These include:

a. Widening of Route 28 to six lanes between Godwin Drive and 

Pennsylvania Avenue.  Improvements include adding a dual-turn lane on 

northbound

b. Route 28 Phase III - Widening of Route 28 to a six-lane divided facility 

between Linton Hall Road and Pennsylvania Avenue. 

c. Widening of Route 28 to six lanes in Fairfax County between Bull Run and 

Route 29 including intersections improvements and pedestrian/bicycle 

facilities.



Study Area and 

Scope

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



IV. Study Area

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



01

02

03

04

Preliminary Alternatives

03

02
Criteria: Meeting study goals objectives

Environmental fatal flaws

Political support

Ability to be implemented

Initial Screening

Up to 5 for detailed analysis

Feasible Alternatives

Alternatives Evaluation

IV. Alternatives Screening / Evaluation

01
01

01

03
03

04

05

05 Recommended Alternative(s)

Criteria: Effectiveness in meeting study objectives

2040 Congestion Relief

Environmental Impacts

Right of Way / Utility Impacts

Costs

c0101

01

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



Existing Conditions

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



Results

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

V. Existing Conditions

Travel Times

• Route 28 from Godwin Drive to Old Centreville Road

AM northbound ~ 49 mins. PM southbound ~ 30 mins.

LOS

• A total of 34 signalized intersections were analyzed

• No. of intersections operating at a LOS E and/or worse

AM peak hour – 8 PM peak hour – 9

Queueing

• Excessive queuing, blocking, and system volatility observed between Liberia Avenue to 

New Braddock Road along Route 28

AM peak hour – northbound PM peak hour – southbound



Legend

- LOS “A” through “C” - LOS “D” - LOS “E” - LOS “F”

Level of Service
Signalized Intersection

Note: Map not to scale

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Delay (sec)

LOS

AM

Delay (sec)

LOS

PM

25.1

C

20.8

C

69.7

E

86.4

F 119.2

F

109.9

F 31.2

C

27.0

C
D

44.4

D

53.9

80.3

F

86.6

F



Legend

Level of Service

Note: Map not to scale

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

LOS “A” through “C” LOS “D” LOS “E” LOS “F”

Signalized Intersection

AM Northbound PM Southbound



Development of 

Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

ALT. 1: No Build

ALT. 2A: Godwin Drive extended to Route 28 south of Bull Run

ALT. 2B: Godwin Drive extended to Compton Road

ALT. 3: Godwin Drive extended to match I-66 near the existing 
Compton Road crossing (the former Tri-County Parkway alignment)

ALT. 4: Widening Route 28 on existing alignment between Liberia 
Avenue and the Fairfax County line

ALT. 5: New Route 28 Reversible Lanes between Manassas Drive 
and the Fairfax County Line

ALT. 6: Widening Old Centreville Road/Ordway Road throughout its 
length

ALT. 7: Converting Old Centreville Road/Ordway Road to a 
reversible facility

ALT. 8: Transit Alternatives to include BRT and/or VRE expansion 
along the corridor (Not Shown)

ALT. 9: Euclid Avenue extension north and south

ALT. 10: An new Eastern alignment



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 2B – Godwin Drive 

Extended to Compton Rd 
Alt 2A – Godwin Drive 

Extended 

Potential Access Points:

• Sudley Drive

• Lomond Drive

• Old Centreville Rd

• Route 28 (Each End)



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 3 – Godwin Drive 

Extended to I-66



Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 10 – New Eastern Bypass

Potential Access Points:

• Liberia Avenue

• Wellington Drive

• Manassas Drive Extended

• Euclid Avenue Extended

• Route 28 (Each End)

VI. Development of Preliminary 
Alternatives



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 4 – Widen Route 28

Alternative chosen to be modeled:

• Add a lane in each direction between 

Liberia Avenue and end of Fairfax County 

widening.



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VIII. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 5 – Reversible 

Lanes on Route 28

1. Barrier separated lane between 

Manassas Drive and Fairfax County 

Line

2. No left turns between Manassas Drive 

and Bull Run all day.

3. Add a lane in each direction between 

Liberia Avenue and Manassas Drive



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VI. Development of Preliminary 
Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 6 – Widen Old 

Centreville Rd

Alt 9 – Euclid 

Avenue Extension

North & South



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VI. Development of Preliminary 
Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alt 7 – Reversible 

Lands on Old 

Centreville Rd



VI. Development of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



Development of 

Screening Criteria

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VII. Development of Screening Criteria

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Screening Criteria established 

to attain study objectives
Obj. 1: Reduce Congestion (Historical Downtown 
Manassas) 

Obj. 2: Reduce Congestion (Liberia Ave to 
Compton Rd) 

Obj. 3: Facilitate Peak Period Commute Flows

Obj. 4: Increased Opportunities for Alternative 
Modes of Travel

Obj. 5: Improved Access to Transit Facilities

Obj. 6: Improvement Projects with Public 
Consensus

Obj. 7: Improvement Projects with Minimal 
Environmental Impacts

Obj. 8: Improvement Projects with Minimal 
Existing Conditions Impacts

Obj. 9: Improvement Projects that Complement 
Route 28 Operations

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 S

u
m

m
a
ry



VII. Development of Screening Criteria

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Traffic Impacts

Peak Periods (AM & PM) Traffic Served 
by Alternative

Change in Peak Periods (AM & PM) 
Traffic per Lane on Route 28 (Historic 
Downtown Manassas)

Change in Peak Periods (AM & PM) 
Traffic per Lane on Route 28 (Liberia 
Ave to Compton Rd)

Annual Travel Time Savings per Vehicle

Multimodal Compatibility

3

1

2

3
X Key Objective Attainable

Obj. 1

Obj. 2

Obj. 3

Obj. 4

Obj. 5

Obj. 6

Obj. 7

Obj. 8

Obj. 9

Improved Access to Transit Facilities

Improvement Projects with Public Consensus

Improvement Projects with Minimal Environmental Impacts

Improvement Projects with Minimal Existing Conditions Impacts

Improvement Projects that Complement Route 28 Operations

Reduce Congestion (Liberia Ave to Compton Rd) 

Reduce Congestion (Historical Downtown Manassas) 

Increased Opportunities for Alternative Modes of Travel

Facilitate Peak Period Commute Flows

Key Objectives Summary

L
E
G
E
N
D 4,5



VII. Development of Screening Criteria

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Policy Considerations

Consistency with Local & Regional 
Plans9

X Key Objective Attainable

Obj. 1

Obj. 2

Obj. 3

Obj. 4

Obj. 5

Obj. 6

Obj. 7

Obj. 8

Obj. 9

Improved Access to Transit Facilities

Improvement Projects with Public Consensus

Improvement Projects with Minimal Environmental Impacts

Improvement Projects with Minimal Existing Conditions Impacts

Improvement Projects that Complement Route 28 Operations

Reduce Congestion (Liberia Ave to Compton Rd) 

Reduce Congestion (Historical Downtown Manassas) 

Increased Opportunities for Alternative Modes of Travel

Facilitate Peak Period Commute Flows

Key Objectives Summary

L
E
G
E
N
D

Environmental Impacts

4f Properties / Conservation 
Easements / Historical Impacts

Floodway / Floodplains / Streams / 
Wetlands

7

7

Socioeconomic/ROW Impacts

ROW Impacts to Businesses / Residential / 
Churches / Schools

Access Management Issues

8

8



Screening of 

Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



VIII. Screening of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alternative Rating



VIII. Screening of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alternative Evaluation Matrix



VIII. Screening of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alternatives Carried Forward

Executive Committee 

Recommendations



VIII. Screening of Preliminary Alternatives

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Alternatives Carried Forward

Typical Sections



Open Discussion

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



Wrap-Up

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study



X. Next Steps

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

• Develop Forecasts for Each Alternative

• Evaluate Alternatives

• Select Preferred Alternative

• Second Round of Public Involvement and Briefings 

of Elected Officials

• Public Information Meeting

• Brief County Board and City Councils



Contact

Randy Boice, JMT

703-464-7862

RBoice@jmt.com

Route 28 Corridor Feasibility Study

Rodney Hayzlett, JMT

804-267-1269

RHayzlett@jmt.com

Sujith Racha, JMT

703-464-7745

SRacha@jmt.com

Brian Curtis, JMT

804-267-1256

BCurtis@jmt.com



1

May 11, 2017

TransAction Preview: 2040 Baseline Conditions

VI



2

Agenda

• Overall Approach

• ‘No Build’ (2040) Baseline 

Conditions

• Draft Plan: Initial Findings



3

Overall Approach

• Two Parallel Tracks

– Public Engagement (Spring and Fall 2016)

– Technical Analysis



4

Technical Analysis

• Simulated ‘No Build’ conditions in 2040

• Developed a Draft Plan for 2040 including 358 

candidate regional projects that address needs:

– ‘bottom-up’ projects

– ‘top-down’ projects, e.g. ICM/ITS, TDM, high 

performance transit

• Compared Draft Plan to ‘No Build’ (2040) conditions

• Compared Draft Plan against four Alternate Futures



5

Modeling Approach

Current 
Conditions

(2016)

Current 
population/ 
employment 

patterns

Current 
transportation 

system

‘No Build’

(2040)

MWCOG Round 
9.0 forecasts 
(population/ 
employment)

Current 
transportation 

system plus
‘committed’ 

projects

‘No Build’ 
Alternate Futures

(2040)

Modified from 
‘No Build’ for 
each of four 

Alternate 
Futures 

Modified from 
‘No Build’ for 
each of four 

Alternate 
Futures

Draft Plan

(2040)

Same as ‘No 
Build’

Same as ‘No 
Build’ plus 358 

candidate 
regional 
projects



6

‘No Build’ (2040)

• ‘Committed’ projects include:

– Projects currently under construction

– Future projects with full funding

• ‘No Build’ (2040) includes: 

– Metrorail Silver Line Phase II

– Transform 66

– I-395 Express Lanes

– I-95 Express Lanes extension



7

Alternate Futures

• Many Alternate Futures are possible

• Four Alternate Futures tested:

– Scenario A: Technology makes driving easier

– Scenario B: Changes in travel behavior

– Scenario C: Dispersed land use growth 

– Scenario D: Concentrated land use growth

• Scenarios are ‘plausible’ alternate futures, but are neither 

‘predicted’ nor ‘preferred’; hybrid scenarios are ‘probable’

• Scenario (sensitivity) analysis provides an understanding of 

the robustness of TransAction findings and recommendations

• NVTA may wish to explore future proactive policy guidance 

associated with selected Alternate Futures



8

Draft Plan (2040)

• TransAction embraces regional transportation 

solutions that address regional transportation needs

• TransAction is a fiscally unconstrained plan

• TransAction includes candidate regional projects that 

are not fully funded, regardless of whether such 

projects are eligible for NVTA’s regional revenues



9

Draft Plan (2040)

Total Projects in Draft Plan Draft Plan Cost Estimate w/
ROW ($bn)*

358 $43.9

Project Type Total Projects**

Roadway 240

Transit 104

Non-motorized 45

ITS1 / ICM2 / TDM3 30

*Cost estimates are for entire projects, regardless of potential funding sources
**Projects can be categorized as multiple types

1 ITS: Intelligent Transportation Systems
2 ICM: Integrated Corridor Management
3 TDM: Transportation Demand Management



10

Draft Plan (2040)

• Approximately half of the Draft Plan cost estimate associated 

with 23 ‘Mega’ projects (cost estimate > $0.25 billion) 

– Metrorail expansions include new Blue Line alignment under the Potomac near 

Rosslyn, extensions to Centerville and Potomac Mills, additional rolling stock, 

and station improvements

– VRE enhancements include rail capacity improvements for the Manassas and 

Fredericksburg Lines, and between Alexandria and DC

– New highway crossings over the Potomac River north and south of the Beltway

– Highway capacity improvements on I-95, US-1, Route 123, Route 234, Route 

286, and Seven Corners

– BRT and/or LRT services along or near US-1, Route 28, Route 7, and 

Merrifield/Tysons



11

Corridors and Segments

Focus on improving travel 

conditions on 11 multi-modal 

corridors, divided into 28 

corridor segments



12

Process – Performance Measures

• Performance Measures

– Performance of the plan evaluated at multiple levels 

(regional, corridor, corridor segment)

– Evaluation uses 15 measures, including all seven HB 599 

(2012) measures; each measure weighted 5 or 10 percent

– Integrates HB 599 process into TransAction

• Benefit/Cost Analysis

– TransAction includes a ‘planning level’ BCA, using project 

cost estimates and encompassing all performance measures



13

Process – Performance Measures



14

Reminders

• TransAction is a multi-modal long range regional 

transportation plan; it does not seek to evaluate or 

optimize individual projects

• Focus on ‘bigger picture’ relative changes rather than 

microscopic details

• Analytical approach addresses recurring congestion



15

Population and Employment

Current 
Conditions 

(2016)

‘No Build’
(2040)

% Change

Population

Northern VA 2,413,009  2,994,401 24%

DC Metro 7,150,948 8,788,431 23%

Employment

Northern VA 1,362,880 1,873,262 37%

DC Metro 4,066,099 5,253,305 29%



16

Commute Patterns

‘No Build’ (2040)
Commute Patterns

Source: MWCOG 2040 Travel Forecasts, Round 9.0 Land Use



17

Weekday Highway Vehicle Volumes

Highway Vehicle Volumes
‘No Build’ (2040)
Weekday Highway 
Vehicle Volumes



18

Weekday Transit Ridership

‘No Build’ (2040)
Weekday Transit 
Ridership



19

Selected Measures

Measures 
(Weekday)

Current 
Conditions 

(2016)

‘No Build’
(2040)

% Change

Motorized Trips 8,737,000 10,462,000 19.7%

Auto Trips 7,862,000 9,432,000 20.0%

Transit Trips 876,000 1,030,000 17.6%

Transit Share 10.0% 9.8% -0.2%

Transit Boardings 1,002,000 1,359,000 35.6%

Miles of Travel 104,838k 125,378k 19.6%

Hours of Travel 3,298,000 5,811,000 76.2%

Hours of Delay 1,007,000 3,030,000 201%

Transit Crowding 10,800 20,100 86.8%



20

Impact of ‘No Build’ (2040)

‘No Build’ (2040) compared to Current Conditions (2016)



21

Alternate Futures: Key Highlights

• Scenarios A and B provide the greatest improvement 

in travel conditions over the 2040 TransAction

Baseline

– Scenario A has the lowest person hours of delay (less than 

55% of Baseline and Scenarios C and D)

– Scenario B has the lowest level of transit crowding

• Scenarios C and D highlight the relationship between 

land use and transportation

– Scenario C appears to be the least desirable alternate future, 

is still better than the 2040 TransAction Baseline



22

Draft Plan: Initial Findings

Measures 
(Weekday)

Current 
Conditions 

(2016)

‘No Build’ 
(2040)

Draft Plan 
(2040)

% Change

Motorized Trips 8,737,000 10,462,000 10,563,000 1.0%

Auto Trips 7,862,000 9,432,000 9,444,000 0.1%

Transit Trips 876,000 1,030,000 1,119,000 8.7%

Transit Share 10.0% 9.8% 10.6% 8.2%

Transit Boardings 1,002,000 1,359,000 1,539,000 13.2%

Miles of Travel 104,838k 125,378k 124,829k -0.4%

Hours of Travel 3,298,000 5,811,000 4,387,000 -24.5%

Hours of Delay 1,007,000 3,030,000 1,645,000 -45.7%

Transit Crowding 10,800 20,100 7,100 -64.9%



23

Overall Impact of Draft Plan

Draft Plan (2040) compared to ‘No Build’ (2040)

Draft Plan (2040) Draft Plan – ‘No Build’ (2040)‘No Build’ (2040)



24

Impact on Person Hours of Delay

Draft Plan (2040) compared to ‘No Build’ (2040)

Draft Plan (2040) Draft Plan – ‘No Build’ (2040)‘No Build’ (2040)



25

Impact on Access to Jobs

Draft Plan (2040) compared to ‘No Build’ (2040)

Draft Plan (2040) Draft Plan – ‘No Build’ (2040)‘No Build’ (2040)



26

Draft Plan: Summary

• Compared to the ‘No Build’ (2040), the Draft Plan:

– Modestly increased total trips (1.0%), but with increased 
transit share (by 8.2%)

– Person miles traveled decreased marginally, but person 
hours of travel and hours of delay noticeably reduced (by 
25% and 46%)

– Transit crowding significantly reduced (by 65%) to below 
2016 levels, in part due to regional BRT/LRT additions

– Noticeable improvement in job accessibility for residents in 
a broad corridor from Leesburg to Prince William County

– Residual problem areas include I-95 and I-495



1 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

FOR:    Members, Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:              Martin E. Nohe, Chairman, Planning and Programming Committee 

DATE:    May 5, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Six Year Program Framework 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) approval of the Six 
Year Program Framework.  This Framework establishes an overall methodology for 
developing the Authority’s FY2018‐23 Six Year Program and subsequent updates.   
 

2. Suggested Motion: I move approval of the Six Year Program Framework. 
 

3. Background.  The Planning and Programming Committee (PPC) met on Wednesday, May 3, 
2017 to review the NVTA staff recommendations for the Six Year Program Framework.  The 
draft Framework has undergone an extensive review and input process with the Authority’s 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), Planning Coordination Advisory Committee (PCAC), as 
well as the PPC.  In addition, the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 
(RJACC), comprised of staff representatives, has provided feedback to the Authority’s 
Executive Director.  This review process was initiated in the fall of 2016, concluding with the 
May 3, 2017 PPC meeting.  
 
The PPC recommendation for the Six Year Program Framework is included as an attachment 
to this memorandum.   
 

4. Discussion.  In developing these recommendations, NVTA staff incorporated a range of 
comments, such as a clearer demarcation between the Authority’s planning and 
programming functions, inclusion of a Call for Regional Projects, an extension to the 
deadline for submitting Board Resolutions, and removal of a template for Board 
Resolutions.  The Framework incorporates a synchronized schedule with the 
Commonwealth’s Smart Scale cycle. 
 
The PCAC, TAC and PPC have recommended that the Authority approve the final NVTA staff 
recommendation.   
 
The Finance Committee will meet as needed in the coming months to discuss detailed 
aspects related to the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program.  As noted in the Six Year Program 
Framework, the Finance Committee will consider Financial Principles addressing the 

VII



2 
 

allocation of PayGo revenues for each program year, utilization of the Authority’s debt 
capacity, and the need for new or enhanced policies.  While essential to the development of 
the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program, these are detailed subjects that will be addressed at the 
appropriate time and that do not prevent Authority approval of the Six Year Program 
Framework at this time. 
 

5. Next steps.  NVTA staff will brief RJACC members during summer 2017 on the specifics of 
the Call for Regional Projects, scheduled to be issued on October 12, 2017 (subject to 
Authority approval.)   
 

 

Attachment:  PPC recommendation for the Six Year Program Framework 



Six-Year 
Program (SYP) 
Framework

May 11, 2017

VII.ATTACHMENT



What is the SYP Framework?

2

• Describes how TransAction (TA) and the FY2018‐23 Six Year 
Program will be integrated;

• Describes how the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program will be 
developed;

• Identifies roles, responsibilities, schedule, and other 
‘structural’ aspects of the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program;

• Incorporates Financial Principles;

• Will not include list of projects or funding allocations.



Desired SYP Features

3

• Transparent and Accountable

– No secrets or surprises;

– Leverages cost and time efficiencies wherever possible.

• Flexible

– Adapts to changing circumstances, e.g. financial, transportation;

– Maximizes Regional Revenue Fund project use through 
proactive cash flow and investment management.

• Predictable
– Provides multi‐year funding stream;

– Matches expected project expenditure profile or 
funding verification requirements.



Proposed SYP Features – 1

4

• Assuming the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program is adopted in Spring 
2018, subsequent updates will be adopted by:
– Fall 2019 (FY2020‐25)

– Fall 2021 (FY2022‐27)

• Updates to the SYP will accommodate:
– Project/project phase completions;

– Project schedule and budget adjustments (subject to NVTA policies);

– Fluctuations in regional revenues;

– Updated NVTA regional priorities.

• TransAction will be next updated and adopted by Fall 2022;

• Ad‐hoc TransAction updates or amendments may occur 
under exceptional circumstances, subject to NVTA approval 
and the identification of an acceptable funding source.



Integrated NVTA/CTB Schedule

CY

TransAction

FY2018‐23 SYP

FY2020‐25 SYP

FY2022‐27 SYP

TransAction

FY2024‐29 SYP

Smart Scale

FY2018‐23 SYIP

Smart Scale

FY2020‐25 SYIP

Smart Scale

FY2022‐27 SYIP

Smart Scale

FY2024‐29 SYIP

NVTA

CTB

20232017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

5



Proposed SYP Features – 2

6

• Much like jurisdictional Capital Improvement Plans (CIPs) 
NVTA’s SYP will set an expectation for future funding of the 
identified projects;

• Subject to Finance Committee recommendation, the SYP will:
– Allocate estimated revenues (PayGo) for each year of the Program

– Utilize the Authority’s available debt capacity when fiscally prudent.



Proposed SYP Features – 3

7

• For the FY2018‐23 Six Year Program, and subsequent updates, 
the following process will be followed:

– Finance Committee will affirm estimated available PayGo revenues for each year of the 
Six Year Program, through annual budget cycle;

– NVTA staff brief jurisdiction and agency staff in detail on the SYP process;

– ‘Call for Regional Projects’ (CfRP) will be issued by the Authority (mid 10/17), with a 60‐
day response period (thru mid 12/17);

– Additional 30‐day response period (thru mid 1/18) for Governing Body resolutions

– Review of responses and evaluation of projects by NVTA staff during a 90‐day period 
following the CfRP response deadline (mid 12/17 – mid 3/18);

– Review of NVTA staff recommendations during the following 60‐day period (mid 3/18 –
early 5/18);

– Public Hearing (5/18) and optional ‘Town Hall’ meetings during 
a 30‐day public comment period (during 5/18);

– Adoption of the SYP, generally at the first Authority meeting following 
the Public Hearing (6/18).



Proposed SYP Features – 4

8

• Responses to the CfRP will identify a candidate pool of 
regional projects focused on Northern Virginia’s 
transportation needs;

• The requirements of the CfRP will include, as a minimum:
– Project description, including specific link to relevant TransAction evaluation;

– For all project phases: cost, schedule, funding requested, external funding 
available (with supporting documentation);

– Commitment to engage/recognize NVTA as a partner in all public‐facing 
outputs, e.g. advanced coordination for public events, branding; 

– Any other documentation that highlights a project’s regional significance, e.g. 
extent to which project addresses regional needs, scale of regional 
impacts, and multi‐jurisdictional commitments;

– Resolution of support from the Governing Body, or Governing 
Bodies in the case of multi‐jurisdictional projects.



Proposed SYP Features – 5

9

• The review of CfRP responses and evaluation of projects by 
NVTA staff will include, as a minimum:
– Verification of accuracy and completeness of responses;

– Validation of project eligibility and consistency with relevant NVTA policies;

– Posting of a summary of responses to NVTA’s website;

– Review of relevant TransAction evaluations, including ‘regional coherence’, 
phasing, and sequencing of CfRP projects;

– Calculation of CRRC ratios;

– Consideration of the TransAction scenario analysis

– Documentation of relevant qualitative considerations;

– Development of initial recommendation, for review by NVTA’s 
Committees;

– Development of draft recommendation, based on feedback from 
NVTA’s Committees, for Authority action.



Other SYP Considerations

10

• Finance Committee to recommend Financial Principles 
addressing:

– Proportion of estimated available PayGo funding that should be 
allocated in each Fiscal Year of the SYP;

– Factors that influence the extent to which available debt 
capacity should be used, and when;

– Provision for NVTA to provide matching funds for federal grant 
programs.

• Finance Committee will consider new/enhanced 
policies related to NVTA’s programming process;

• High level review of Long Term Benefit status.



Key Milestones – Six Year Program

11

Approve SYP 
Framework
(May 2017)

Issue CfRP
(October 2017)

Evaluation of 
CfRP Responses 
(Winter 2017/18)

NVTA Public 
Hearing

(May 2018)

Adoption of 
FY2018‐23 Six 
Year Program
(June 2018)



1 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 

Northern Virginia Transportation Authority   
 
FROM:   Monica Backmon, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Comments on the Commonwealth Transportation Board’s Draft Six‐Year 

Improvement Program (FY2018‐2023) 
 

 
Recommendation: To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) approval of 
comments on the Commonwealth Transportation Board’s (CTB) draft Six‐Year Improvement 
Program (SYIP) (FY2018 – 2023). 
 
Suggested motion: I move Authority approval of the comments on the Commonwealth 
Transportation Board’s draft Six‐Year Improvement Program (FY2018 – 2023). 
 
Background: As was done in previous years, the Secretary of Transportation and the 
Commonwealth Transportation Board conducted public hearings throughout Virginia to solicit 
public comment on the draft FY2018‐2023 SYIP.     
 
A total of 436 applications were submitted across the Commonwealth, and 404 were scored 
using the Smart Scale methodology, for a total funding request of $8.6 billion.  The state 
estimates that approximately $659 million will be available for this round of funding for High 
Priority Projects and $359 million for the District Grants Program, with approximately $80 
million of the District Grants Program provided to Northern Virginia.  In January 2017, the 
Virginia Secretary of Transportation’s Office released the scores, along with a recommended 
scenario for funded projects.  The FY2018 – 2023 SYIP is expected to be adopted in July 2017.   
 
The DRAFT comments include updates to requests previously made by the Authority, as well as 
comments pertaining to Smart Scale.  Specifically, changes from the testimony approved by the 
Authority in 2016 include:  

 Updating the language regarding coordination between the Commonwealth and the 
Authority, to include references to the Authority developing its Six Year Program. 

 Updating the State of Good Repair and Highway Maintenance and Operations Fund 
language to reflect updated road condition information. 

 Adding language noting the projected decline in state transit funding and the work 
being undertaken by the Transit Capital Project Revenue Advisory Board; and noting the 
hope that this effort will provide sufficient and reliable funding from the 
Commonwealth for transit systems.  

VIII



2 

 Adding language pertaining to the need for funding for the Virginia Railway Express to 
maintain and expand its service.   

 Removing language pertaining to funding of the Transform I‐66 Outside the Beltway I 
project, as the project is not expected to utilize Authority or Commonwealth funds. 

 
The public hearing for Northern Virginia was held Wednesday, May 3, 2017, at VDOT’s Northern 
Virginia District Office.  Comments will be received through May 16, 2017. 
 
Attachment: DRAFT comment letter on the CTB’s Draft FY 2018 – 2023 Six‐Year Improvement 
Program. 



	

3040 Williams Drive  •  Suite 200  •  Fairfax, VA 22031  •  www.TheNoVaAuthority.org 

	
	
	
	
	
 
May 11, 2017 
 
The Honorable Aubrey L. Layne, Jr. 
Secretary of Transportation  
Patrick Henry Building 
1111 East Broad Street, Third Floor 
Richmond, Virginia 23218 
 
Reference:  Northern Virginia Transportation Authority Comments on the Commonwealth 
Transportation Board’s Draft Six-Year Improvement Program (FY2018 – 2023) 
 
Dear Secretary Layne, 
 
The Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) respectfully submits these comments 
on the Commonwealth Transportation Board’s (CTB) draft Six-Year Improvement Program 
(FY2018 – 2023), as well as comments on several other matters.  
 

 The Authority continues to work diligently to implement the Northern Virginia 
components of HB 2313 (2013).  The NVTA has adopted three funding programs 
covering each fiscal year since FY2014.  HB 2313 funding has been deployed on 79 
projects throughout the region.  These projects are multimodal investments that increase 
capacity and reduce congestion.  The NVTA and the Commonwealth are funding partners 
on several of these projects.  Further, the NVTA is fulfilling its regional transportation 
planning responsibility through the update of TransAction.  TransAction, Northern 
Virginia’s long range multimodal transportation plan, is the catalyst for HB 2313 
eligibility and will guide funding decisions for the NVTA’s first Six Year Program (SYP) 
for FY2018 through 2023.  As the NVTA updates TransAction and establishes its first 
SYP, continued collaboration between the Commonwealth and the Authority will be 
essential as local, regional, state-wide, and federal funds are all part of the solution for 
addressing the critical transportation needs of the Commonwealth.  It is essential that we 
continue to work together to ensure these needs are met. 

 
 It is important that Northern Virginia continues to receive its fair share of statewide 

revenues.  As stated in HB 2313, Northern Virginia’s regional funds cannot be used to 
calculate or reduce the share of local, federal, or state revenues otherwise available to 
participating jurisdictions.  This is especially important as the Smart Scale process 
continues and as various formulas and processes for transportation funding are being 
established and/or modified. 

 
 As the Smart Scale process evolves, the Authority also believes that the impacts on 

funding for multimodal projects should continue to be studied to ensure the process is 
effectively rating projects of all modes. 

VIII.ATTACHMENT



	

 
 The Authority requests that the Commonwealth consider the condition of our region’s 

secondary roads as State of Good Repair and Highway Maintenance and Operations 
Funds (HMOF) funds are allocated.  While 89 percent of roads in Northern Virginia are 
in Fair or Better Condition, our secondary pavement conditions are the worst in the 
Commonwealth, according to VDOT’s dashboard. Only 36 percent of the secondary 
roads are in Fair or Better Condition.  This is far less than the Commonwealth’s average 
of 60 percent and far from the 63 percent target.  Millions of people drive on these roads 
every day and the deteriorated pavements will only get worse until something is done to 
address them. 

 
 The Authority also remains concerned about the substantial decrease in funding for the 

Revenue Sharing program.  This program significantly leverages state transportation 
funds by encouraging local governments to spend their own money on transportation 
projects.  This program has been a success in Northern Virginia, where our localities 
regularly apply for these funds, with several applying for the maximum amount allowed.  
While many of the projects may be eligible for Smart Scale, Smart Scale funding is 
extremely oversubscribed and many applications will not receive funding.  Further, many 
other projects that are submitted through Revenue Sharing may not necessarily be 
suitable for the Smart Scale prioritization process. All these projects are extremely 
important to the localities that submit applications.  By design, the Revenue Sharing 
program has allowed more projects throughout the Commonwealth to move forward.  
Reducing this funding will only slow our mutual efforts to improve our transportation 
system.  

 
 While these comments are based on the information provided as part of the Smart Scale 

process and other information that has been released, the Authority believes that it may 
also be important to have the opportunity to comment on the DRAFT SYIP once it is 
released. 

 
In addition to addressing the foregoing major issues, the Authority also wishes to comment on 
the following: 
 

 We thank you for continuing to include the Virginia match for Federal dedicated funding 
for the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) and ask that the 
Commonwealth continue to provide these vital funds.  We appreciate this significant 
commitment to help WMATA bring its system into a state of good repair and restore safe 
and reliable operations.  Support of WMATA’s rebuilding efforts is vital, as the system is 
critical to meeting the region’s needs today and in the future. 

 
 While the General Assembly has helped address the significant decline in state transit 

funding expected to occur in 2018, the Commonwealth’s projected funding for transit 
capital projects is still expected to drop significantly.  These funds support our region’s 
local bus systems, as well as capital needs of WMATA and the Virginia Railway Express 
(VRE).  Later this year, the Transit Capital Project Revenue Advisory Board will report 
to the General Assembly on potential new sources of revenue to meet these transit needs, 
as well as methods for prioritizing the use of those funds.  The Revenue Advisory 
Board’s recommendations will lay the groundwork for possible legislative action, which 



	

we hope will provide sufficient and reliable funding from the Commonwealth for transit 
systems in our region and throughout Virginia. 

 
 The Authority continues to be concerned by provisions in the State Code that provide 

VDOT and the CTB the ability to decide whether a local transportation plan is consistent 
with the Commonwealth’s priorities.  If VDOT and the CTB decide that a local plan is 
not consistent, the CTB can withhold funding for projects.  While efforts to better 
coordinate local and state transportation planning are appreciated, these provisions 
essentially transfer the responsibility for land use planning, as it relates to transportation, 
from local governments to the Commonwealth.  Our localities work diligently with our 
residents, property owners, and the local business communities on land use and 
transportation plans.  These provisions could inhibit development and redevelopment 
efforts throughout Virginia. 

 
 The Authority remains opposed to any policy which requires the transfer of secondary 

road construction and maintenance responsibilities to counties, and specifically, Northern 
Virginia jurisdictions.  Unfunded mandates of this magnitude would result in dire 
consequences to localities. 

 
 The VRE, like other transit systems in the Commonwealth, needs resources to meet its 

growing demand.  Earlier this year, the CTB’s Rail Committee confirmed that over the 
next 20 years VRE will need an average increased annual investment of $45 million per 
year to maintain the current level of service, with additional funds being necessary for 
VRE to expand its system to meet growing ridership demands.  The Authority believes 
the partnership between the region and the Commonwealth is vital to ensure the long-
term viability of this system.  

 
 The Authority requests that the CTB, DRPT and VDOT support, promote, and encourage 

walking and bicycling as viable modes of transportation and look for opportunities to 
enhance pedestrian and bicycle connectivity in Northern Virginia. 

 
 The Authority supports the policy that major transportation corridor studies, related to 

facilities wholly within one VDOT construction district, should be managed by that 
construction district rather than the VDOT Central Office.  Regional VDOT staff is better 
equipped to address the concerns of the affected citizens and local governments. 

 
We request that this testimony be made part of the CTB’s Draft Six-Year Improvement Program 
public hearing record, and full consideration be given to these comments in preparing the 
FY2018 - 2023 Six-Year Improvement Program.  Thank you again for the opportunity to provide 
these comments.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can provide any clarification regarding the 
Authority’s comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Martin E. Nohe 
Chairman 



	

 
 
CC: Nick Donohue, Deputy Secretary of Transportation 
 Mary Hughes Hynes, CTB & NVTA Member  
 NVTA Members 

 
 



 

1 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:    Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 
    Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 
 
FROM:  Monica Backmon, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    May 5, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Reallocation of Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) 

funds for the City of Alexandria  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Purpose.  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) approval of the 

Reallocation Requests of Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) funds for the City 
of Alexandria. 
 

2. Suggested Motion:  I move Authority approval of the reallocation of Regional Surface 
Transportation Program (RSTP) funds for the City of Alexandria. 
 

3. Background:  On September 11, 2008, the Authority delegated the authority to approve 
requests to reallocate Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Regional Surface 
Transportation Program (RSTP) funding between projects that were previously approved by 
the NVTA to the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 
(RJACC).  However, the Authority will need to approve the transfer requests for new 
projects before any funds can be reallocated.   

 
On April 19, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocations to King‐
Beauregard Phase II (UPC 107962):  

 $238,926 in FY 2012 RSTP funds from Holmes Run Trail (UPC 82842). 

 $140,075 in FY 2011 RSTP funds from Dedicated Transit Corridors (UPC 79794); and   

 $150,000 in FY 2017 RSTP funds from Bicycle Sharing Initiative (UPC 109816).  
The reallocation will allow the City of Alexandria to proceed with the construction of the 
second phase of the King‐Beauregard intersection reconstruction project.  The City plans to 
begin construction of this phase in 2019.  
 
On April 19, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  

 $395,741 in FY 2015 RSTP funds from Ridesharing Enhancements (UPC 106807) to 
Eisenhower Widening (UPC 77378). This reallocation will allow the City to proceed 
with the construction of Eisenhower Avenue from Holland Lane to Mill Road.  The City 
plans to begin construction in 2018.   

 

IX



 

2 

On April 21, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  

 $500,000 in FY2017 RSTP funds from Ridesharing Enhancements (UPC 106807) to the 
BRAC Neighborhood Protection Plan (UPC TBD).  The City will use these funds to make 
roadway and intersection safety improvements along roadway corridors impacted by 
traffic associated with the BRAC Marc Center facility.  Currently, the City is funding a 
traffic study to evaluate the traffic impact and determine mitigation recommendations 
to enhance safety.   

 
At its meeting on April 27, 2017, the RJACC recommended approval of the reallocation 
request for the City of Alexandria.   

 
Attachment(s):  DRAFT Letter to VDOT NOVA District Administrator Cuervo 

Request Letters from the City of Alexandria 
 
Coordination:   Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 



 

3040 Williams Drive  •  Suite 200  •  Fairfax, VA 22031  •  www.TheNoVaAuthority.org 

	
	
	
	
	
May 11, 2017 
 
Ms. Helen Cuervo 
District Administrator 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
4975 Alliance Dr. Suite 4E-342  
Fairfax, Virginia 22030 
 
Reference: Request to Reallocate Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) funds for the 
City of Alexandria 
 
Dear Ms. Cuervo: 
 
On September 11, 2008, the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) delegated the 
authority to approve requests to reallocate Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and 
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) funding between projects that were previous 
approved by the NVTA to the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 
(RJACC).  However, since the receiving projects are new, the Authority needs to approve the 
transfer requests before any funds can be reallocated.   
 
On April 19, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocations to King-
Beauregard Phase II (UPC 107962):  
 $238,926 in FY 2012 RSTP funds from Holmes Run Trail (UPC 82842). 
 $140,075 in FY 2011 RSTP funds from Dedicated Transit Corridors (UPC 79794); and   
 $150,000 in FY 2017 RSTP funds from Bicycle Sharing Initiative (UPC 109816).  

The reallocation will allow the City of Alexandria to proceed with the construction of the second 
phase of the King-Beauregard intersection reconstruction project.  The City plans to begin 
construction of this phase in 2019.  
 
On April 19, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  
 $395,741 in FY 2015 RSTP funds from Ridesharing Enhancements (UPC 106807) to 

Eisenhower Widening (UPC 77378). This reallocation will allow the City to proceed with 
the construction of Eisenhower Avenue from Holland Lane to Mill Road. The City plans to 
begin construction in 2018.   

 
On April 21, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  
 $500,000 in FY 2017 RSTP funds from Ridesharing Enhancements (UPC 106807) to the 

BRAC Neighborhood Protection Plan (UPC TBD). The City will use these funds to make 
roadway and intersection safety improvements along roadway corridors impacted by traffic 
associated with the BRAC Marc Center facility.  Currently, the City is funding a traffic 
study to evaluate the traffic impact and determine mitigation recommendations to enhance 
safety.   

IX.ATTACHMENT



 
On May 11, 2017, the Authority approved the request noted above.  Please take the necessary 
steps to reallocate these funds in the Transportation Improvement Program and the State 
Transportation Improvement Program. Thank you very much. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Martin E. Nohe 
Chairman 
 
cc: Monica Backmon, Executive Director, NVTA 

Yon Lambert, Director, City of Alexandria Department of Transportation and 
Environmental Services	





















1 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Members, Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:              Martin E. Nohe, Chairman, Planning and Programming Committee 

DATE:  May 2, 2017 

SUBJECT: Approval of dates for TransAction Public Hearing and Public Comment Period 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  To seek Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) approval of July 13, 
2017 as the date of the Public Hearing for the draft TransAction Plan and approve a public 
comment period of June 9, 2017 through midnight on July 23, 2017.  This will enable NVTA 
staff to initiate necessary actions associated with the advertisement and posting 
requirements for the public comment process for the draft Plan.   
 

2. Suggested Motion: I move approval of July 13, 2017 as the Public Hearing date for the draft 
TransAction Plan and June 9, 2017 through midnight on July 23, 2017 as the public comment 
period for the draft Plan. 
 

3. Background.  At its May 3, 2017 meeting, the NVTA Planning and Programming Committee 
recommended NVTA approval of July 13, 2017, which is the evening of a regularly 
scheduled Authority meeting, as the date of the public hearing for the draft TransAction 
Plan.   Planning for a range of related public engagement and outreach activities will be 
initiated when the date of the Public Hearing and public comment period is confirmed. 
 
The recommended approach is consistent with that used for previous Public Hearings. 
 

4. Discussion.   
Subject to Authority approval: 

a. Open House 5:30pm---there will be an Open House that allows for one-on-one 
discussions with NVTA staff, jurisdiction and agency staff volunteers (Ambassadors) 
and the TransAction Consultant Team. 

b. Public Hearing 7:00pm---the Public Hearing will begin.  The Authority meeting will 
start immediately after the conclusion of the Public Hearing.   

c. Public Comment Period—June 9, 2017 through July 23, 2017 (midnight)---
Jurisdiction-led Town Hall meetings, board, transportation commission meetings and 
briefings are being scheduled during the public comment period. 
 

Following the public comment period, NVTA staff and the TransAction Consultant Team will 
summarize all comments, consider the need for additional analysis, and report back to the 

X



2 
 

PPC in September 2017.  Adoption of the TransAction Update remains on schedule for 
October 12, 2017. 
 

5. Next steps.  Initiate planning for the Public Hearing and a range of related public 
engagement activities and outreach.  Authority approval to release the draft TransAction 
Plan is anticipated at the June 8, 2017, Authority meeting. 
 

 



NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:     Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members  
Northern Virginia Transportation Authority  

FROM:   Monica Backmon, Executive Director 

DATE:    May 5, 2017 

SUBJECT:   Revisions to FY2018‐2023 Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) and 

Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Fund Strawman 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  To inform Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) of the revisions to 

the previously adopted FY2018 and FY2023 CMAQ/RSTP Strawman.  

 

2. Background.  The NVTA adopted the FY2023 CMAQ/RSTP Strawman list of projects and 

allocations at its February 9, 2017 meeting and authorized the Executive Director to make 

revisions if required.   

 

Since the adoption of the Strawman, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) 

informed staff of revisions to the FY2018 CMAQ and RSTP funds and the FY2023 RSTP funds. 

The revision to the FY2023 CMAQ/RSTP funds will result in an overall increase of  

$1,003,681.  

 

The revision to the FY2018 CMAQ/RSTP funds will result in a decrease of $379,885 in CMAQ 

funds and $872,258 in RSTP funds. 

 

3. Update.  The NVTA staff worked with the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating 

Committee (RJACC) and recommended the following proposal to meet the revised fund 

allocations. 

FY2018 
Reductions 

Jurisdiction  Project  Amount 

CMAQ  Fairfax County  TMSAMS (UPC 100469)   $   (379,885) 
RSTP  Fairfax County  RMAG (UPC 100470)   $   (872,258) 

Total         $(1,252,143) 

 

These deductions will be compensated with FY2023 additional RSTP funds available 

($1,003,681).   

XI



FY2023 
Additional 
Amount 

Jurisdiction  Project  Amount 

RSTP  Fairfax County  Route 1 Multi‐modal Improvements (UPC 
107187) 

 $ 1,003,681  

 

These revisions leave a compensation gap of $248,462 to be returned to Fairfax County.  

The RJACC recommended that Fairfax County be reimbursed off‐the‐top during the FY2024 

CMAQ/RSTP Strawman, which will be programmed in January‐February 2018. 

 

Attachment(s):  Revised FY2023 CMAQ and RSTP Program and the revisions made to the FY2018 

Program. 

 



CMAQ/RSTP Allocations for Northern Virginia - FY 2023   04/24/2017

FY 2023 CMAQ/RSTP Proposed Allocations

Winter 2016 Strawman
FY2023 CMAQ Estimate 29,598,216$                      

 

CMAQ FUNDS Overall Ranking Requested Proposed

 $                                   933,581 $933,581

$293,131 $293,131

$400,000 $400,000

$240,450 $240,450

 $                                               -  $                             28,664,635 

Overall Ranking Requested Proposed

 $                                1,650,000 $1,650,000

West End Transitway Operations 1 of 8 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Transportation Demand Management (UPC T18035) 3 of 8 $400,000 $400,000

Bicycle Sharing (UPC 100420) 4 of 8 $250,000 $250,000

 $                                7,850,000  $                               6,500,000 

1 of 4 $600,000 $600,000

2 of 4 $7,000,000 $5,900,000

Capital Bikeshare (UPC 106495) 3 of 4 $250,000 $0

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                5,044,635 $5,044,635

1 of 7 $4,394,635 $3,144,165

1 of 7 $1,250,470

6 of 7 $650,000 $650,000

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                   300,000  $                                    50,000 

3 of 3 $300,000 $50,000

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                4,000,000 $4,000,000

1 of 2 $3,960,000 $3,960,000

2 of 2 $40,000 $40,000

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                5,285,000  $                               2,900,000 

3 of 5 1,100,000$                        $1,100,000

Hoadly Road Asphalt Trail 4 of 5 2,485,000$                        $1,800,000

Catharpin Road Asphalt Trail & John Marshall Sidewalk 5 of 5 1,700,000$                        $0

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

Total Jurisdictional 24,129,635$                      20,144,635$                    

 $                                2,000,000  $                               1,720,000 

1 of 2 $350,000 $350,000

2 of 2 $1,650,000 $1,370,000

 $                                2,890,000  $                               2,400,000 

Traffic Signal Optimization (Fairfax, Loudoun, & Prince William) 1 of 5 $2,000,000 $2,000,000

2 of 5 $890,000 $400,000

 $                              11,100,000  $                               3,500,000 

1 of 1 $11,100,000 $3,500,000

 $                                2,300,000  $                                  900,000 

1 of 5 $500,000 $500,000

Burke Center Station 2nd Platform 2 of 5 $450,000

Manassas Park Station 2nd Platform 3 of 5 $450,000 $400,000

Rolling Road Station 2nd Platform 4 of 5 $450,000

Backlick Road Station 2nd Platform 5 of 5 $450,000

Total Agency 18,290,000$                      8,520,000$                      

TOTAL CMAQ 43,353,216$                      29,598,216$                    

CMAQ PM 2.5 Set Aside Requirement (25%) 7,399,554$                        

Total CMAQ PM 2.5 Allocation 8,014,165$                        
CMAQ PM 2.5 Allocation as a Percentage of Total CMAQ 27%

Prince William Parkway Sidewalk

Virginia Metrobus Replacement (UPC 12878); PM 2.5

Commuter Bus Replacements (3 new 45 ft. Buses), (UPC T158) PM 2.5

Backlick Road Station Platform Extention

Multi-modal Travel Information Displays Upgrade and Expansion 

VDOT 

PRTC Commuter Assistance Program (UPCT1833)

Lowes Island Park & Ride Lot Lease (UPC 79679)

MANASSAS PARK, CITY

Richmond Highway Bus Rapid Transit (UPC 106921) (See RSTP) PM2.5

Signal Optimization (UPC 70625)

FY 2023

Requested Proposed

FALLS CHURCH, CITY

LEESBURG, TOWN

AGENCY ALLOCATIONS

JURISDICTIONAL ALLOCATIONS*

PURCELLVILLE, TOWN

DUMFRIES, TOWN

OFF-THE-TOP PROJECTS/REGIONAL

Countywide Transit Stores (UPC T207)

COG/TPB - Commuter Connections Operations Center (UPC 52726)

Commuter Services Program (ACCS),(UPC T100)

FAIRFAX, CITY

Bike/Ped for Silver Line Metrorail (UPC T17499) (See RSTP)

Richmond Highway Bus Rapid Transit (UPC 106921) (See RSTP)

ARLINGTON COUNTY

WMATA (Arlington, Alexandria, Fairfax City, Fairfax County, Falls Church)

Herndon Metrorail Intermodal Access Improvements (UPC 106986, 104328)

LOUDOUN COUNTY

PRTC (Prince William, Manassas, Manassas Park)

PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY

 

VRE

FAIRFAX COUNTY

HERNDON, TOWN

MANASSAS, CITY

CMAQ BALANCE REMAINING FOR JURISDICTIONAL ALLOCATIONS

VIENNA, TOWN

ALEXANDRIA, CITY

VDOT/COG - Metropolitan Area Transportation Operations Coordination (MATOC), (UPC T17894)

VDOT - Clean Air Partners (UPC 52725)

XI.ATTACHMENT



CMAQ/RSTP Allocations for Northern Virginia - FY 2023   04/24/2017

FY 2023 CMAQ/RSTP Proposed Allocations
Winter 2016 Strawman

FY2023 RSTP Estimate 53,648,590$                      

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                             53,648,590 

 $                                2,650,000  $                               2,650,000 

2 of 8 $400,000 $400,000

5 of 8 $400,000 $400,000

DASH Technology 6 of 8 $600,000 $600,000

Pedestrian & Safety Mobility Enhancements 7 of 8 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

8 of 8 $250,000 $250,000

 $                                   600,000  $                                              - 

Transportation System Management and Communications Plant Upgrade (UPC 101689, 87493) 4 of 4 $600,000 $0

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                1,000,000  $                                  755,462 

1 of 1 $1,000,000 $755,462

 $                              51,605,365  $                             31,409,046 

1 of 7 $5,605,365 $5,605,365

2 of 7 $9,000,000 $10,003,681

3 of 7 $9,000,000 $7,500,000

4 of 7 $9,000,000 $5,000,000

5 of 7 $10,000,000 $2,500,000

7 of 7 $9,000,000 $800,000

 $                                   600,000  $                                  408,000 

1 of 1 $600,000 $408,000

 $                                1,200,000  $                                  750,000 

East Elden Street Widening and Improvements (UPC 50100) 1 of 3 $700,000 $650,000

Spring Street Widening (UPC 105521) 2 of 3 $500,000 $100,000

 $                                1,700,000  $                               1,650,000 

1 of 1 $1,700,000 $1,650,000

 $                                5,800,000  $                               5,800,000 

1 of 2 $5,800,000 $5,800,000

 $                                   750,000  $                                  750,000 

1 of 1 $750,000 $750,000

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                9,476,082  $                               9,476,082 

Route 15 Improvement w/ Railroad Overpass (UPC 1803) 1 of 5 $4,738,041 $4,738,041

Route 234/Balls Ford Road Interchange (UPC 105420) 2 of 5 $4,738,041 $4,738,041

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

 $                                               -  $                                              - 

Total Jurisdictional 75,381,447$                      53,648,590$                    

TOTAL RSTP 75,381,447$                      53,648,590$                    

Requested Proposed

FAIRFAX COUNTY

ITS Integration (UPC 106562)

Overall Ranking

aollocation below.

DUMFRIES, TOWN

PURCELLVILLE, TOWN

ProposedRequested

RSTP BALANCE REMAING FOR JURISDICTIONAL ALLOCATIONS

Reston Roadway Improvements (UPC 106939)

FY 2023

JURISDICTIONAL ALLOCATIONS*

ALEXANDRIA, CITY

MANASSAS, CITY

FALLS CHURCH, CITY

OFF-THE-TOP PROJECTS/REGIONAL

$2,000,000 is allocated to Fairfax County off-the-top as per 7/14/2016 NVTA resolution. This is included in the 

Tysons Corner Roadway Improvements (UPC 100478)

ARLINGTON COUNTY

Route 15 Bypass @ Edwards Ferry Rd Interchange (UPC 89890)

Richmond Highway Bus Rapid Transit (UPC 106921) (See CMAQ)

Bus Shelters (UPC 106962)

Parking Technologies (UPC 102943)

Citywide Multimodal Transportation Improvements

Fairfax County Parkway Improvements

FAIRFAX, CITY

Seven Corners Interchange Improvements (UPC T17486)

Richmond Highway Widening (UPC 107187)

Pedestrian, Bicycle, Bridge, and Traffic Calming Improvements (UPC 100411) 

PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY

VIENNA, TOWN

HERNDON, TOWN

Manassas signal replacements, span wires to mast arms Godwin Drive and Milic Street

MANASSAS PARK, CITY

Bike/Ped for Silver Line Metrorail (UPC T17499) (See CMAQ)

LEESBURG, TOWN

LOUDOUN COUNTY

RSTP FUNDS



FY2018 Deductions and Compensation 4/24/2017

FY18 Reductions Jurisdiction Project Amount

CMAQ Fairfax County TMSAMS (UPC 100469) (379,885)$    

RSTP Fairfax County RMAG (UPC 100470) (872,258)$   

Total (1,252,143)$

FY23 Additional Amount Jurisdiction Project Amount

RSTP Fairfax County Route 1 Multi-modal Improvements (UPC 107187)  

*Already added to the Strawman

1,003,681$  

Reamaining Gap to be filled with FY24 CMAQ/RSTP 248,462$    



 

1 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

FOR:  Members, Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:              Martin E. Nohe, Chairman, Planning and Programming Committee 

DATE:  May 5, 2017 

SUBJECT: Report from the Planning and Programming Committee 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  To inform the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) on recent 
activities of the NVTA Planning and Programming Committee (PPC). 
 

2. Background.  The PPC met on March 27, 2017 and May 3, 2017.   
 
The Committee discussed the draft Six Year Program Framework and received a briefing on 
the 2040 TransAction baseline conditions.  The Committee also took action on the date of 
the Public Hearing for the draft TransAction Plan. 
 

3. Draft Six Year Program Framework.  The PPC unanimously approved a recommendation 
that the Authority approve the draft Six Year Program Framework, developed by NVTA staff.   
 
The Committee acknowledged that NVTA staff had addressed feedback to include a Call for 
Regional Projects, and agreed with the proposed approach to synchronize future Calls with 
the Commonwealth’s Smart Scale cycles.  The Committee noted the proposed schedule to 
issue the Call for Regional Projects associated with the FY2018-23 Six Year Program at the 
same time as TransAction is adopted, currently scheduled for October 12, 2017. 
 

4. TransAction Public Hearing.  The PPC unanimously approved a recommendation that the 
Authority approve July 13, 2017 as the date for the TransAction Public Hearing.   
 
Subject to Authority approval, the Public Hearing will take place at 7:00pm on the evening 
of the regular Authority meeting.  It will be preceded at 5:30pm by an Open House that 
allows for one-on-one discussions with NVTA staff, jurisdiction and agency staff volunteers 
(Ambassadors) and the TransAction Consultant Team. 
 
Subject to Authority approval, the Public Comment period for the draft TransAction Plan will 
commence on June 9, 2017 and end at midnight on July 23, 2017.  Jurisdiction-led Town Hall 
meetings and briefings are being scheduled during the Public Comment period, subject to 
available resources. 
 

XII



 

2 
 

5. TransAction Update Preview.  The Committee received a briefing from NVTA staff on the 
2040 TransAction baseline conditions, and a summary of the draft TransAction Plan.   
 
The Committee noted the forecast travel conditions for 2040, including worsening delay 
and transit crowding across the region.  The Committee provided feedback related that will 
enhance communications during the public comment period.   
 

6. Next steps.  The PPC will continue to be engaged in the process to update TransAction, and 
the development of NVTA’s FY2018-23 Six Year Program. 
 
The date for the next meeting of the PPC is Wednesday, May 31, 2017.   



1 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 

  Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:              Supervisor Buona, Chairman, Planning Coordination Advisory Committee 

DATE:  May 2, 2017 

SUBJECT: Report from the Planning Coordination Advisory Committee 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  To inform the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) on recent 
activities of the NVTA Planning Coordination Advisory Committee (PCAC). 
 

2. Background.  The PCAC met on March 22, 2017 and April 26, 2017.   
 
The Committee discussed the draft Six Year Program Framework and received a briefing on 
the 2040 TransAction baseline conditions.   
 

3. Draft Six Year Program Framework.  The PCAC unanimously approved a recommendation 
that the Authority approve the draft Six Year Program Framework, developed by NVTA staff.   
 
The Committee acknowledged that NVTA staff had addressed feedback to include a Call for 
Regional Projects, and agreed with the proposed approach to synchronize future Calls with 
the Commonwealth’s Smart Scale cycles.  The Committee noted the proposed schedule to 
issue the Call for Regional Projects associated with the FY2018-23 Six Year Program at the 
same time as TransAction is adopted, currently scheduled for October 12, 2017. 
 

4. TransAction Update Preview.  The Committee received a briefing from NVTA staff on the 
2040 TransAction baseline conditions, and a summary of the draft TransAction Plan.   
 
The Committee noted the forecast travel conditions for 2040, including worsening delay 
and transit crowding across the region.  The Committee recognized the impacts associated 
with the four ‘Alternate Futures’, and the opportunity for the Authority to explore future 
proactive policy guidance associated with some of these.   
 

5. Next steps.  The PCAC will continue to be engaged in the process to update TransAction, 
and the development of NVTA’s FY2018-23 Six Year Program. 
 
The date for the next meeting of the PCAC is Wednesday, May 24, 2017.   

XIII



NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:   Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members  
Northern Virginia Transportation Authority  

FROM:  Randy Boice, PE, Chairman, Technical Advisory Committee  

DATE:   May 2, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Report from the Technical Advisory Committee 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose. To inform the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) of the recent 
activities of the Authority’s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).  
 
2. Background. The TAC met on April 19, 2017.  The Committee recommends the Authority 
approve the Six Year Program Framework as proposed by NVTA staff.  
 
The Committee received a brief presentation on the TransAction baseline conditions and draft 
plan analysis.  The briefing detailed the TransAction process to date as noted below: 

o public outreach,  
o establishment of the 2040 baseline,  
o corridor-based approach for analyses,  
o development of performance measures, and, 
o the analytical approach.  

  
The Committee discussed the baseline conditions, draft plan projects, draft plan model results, 
results of four alternate future scenarios, and a sensitivity analysis of the draft plan with and 
without two new Potomac bridge crossings.   
 
The Committee suggested including the two new bridges in the draft plan, as they seem to 
contribute improvements to the system performance.  
 
 
3. Next steps.  The Committee will continue to be engaged with the TransAction update, as well 

as the Six Year Program development, providing technical input and advice as needed.  The next 

meeting of TAC is scheduled for May 17, 2017, 7:00 pm at the NVTA offices. 

XIV



1 
 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:    Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 
    Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:   Monica Backmon, Executive Director 

DATE:    May 5, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Executive Director’s Report 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To inform the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) of items of 
interest not addressed on the agenda. 
 

2. May 18, 2017 Crystal City Multimodal Center Ribbon Cutting‐‐‐ In coordination with 
Arlington County, the NVTA will be hosting a Ribbon Cutting for the Crystal City Multimodal 
Center on Thursday, May 18, 2017 at 10:00am.  The multimodal center expands bus 
capacity by adding bus bays for local service, Fairfax Connector and, in the near future, 
Loudoun County Transit and PRTC/OmniRide commuter services. In addition to the 
expanded capacity provided by the new bus bays, the project creates a safer and more 
efficient area for transfers at the Crystal City Metrorail Station, with designated curb space 
for shuttles and kiss‐n‐ride, new bus shelters, improved sidewalks and crosswalks, and new 
lighting.  This project was approved by the Authority in the FY2014 Program. 

 

3. Transportation Planning Board’s Long Range Plan Task Force‐‐‐‐The TPB’s Long‐Range Plan 
Task Force is working to identify a limited set of regionally significant projects, programs 
and policies above and beyond what is in the current Constrained Long‐Range 
Transportation Plan (CLRP).  By July of this year, the Task Force aims to identify 
approximately 6‐10 such initiatives that will advance the goals laid out in TPB and COG 
governing documents.  The group also aims to develop a process by which the TPB will 
make a final selection, from among these initiatives, for concerted TPB action in 2018 and 
beyond. 

The Task Force is charged with completing work by December 31, 2017, to inform the 
upcoming comprehensive update to the CLRP, as well as future updates.  
 
Chair Fisette is chairing this effort.  Other Northern Virginia members include: 

 Chairman Marty Nohe 

 Supervisor Cathy Hudgins (Fairfax County) 

 Supervisor Ron Meyer (Loudoun County) 

 Ms. Rene’e Hamilton (VDOT) 

XV



2 
 

4. Bike to Work Day— May 19, 2017 has been designated as Bike to Work Day for the region.  
Bike to Work Day is a regional event coordinated by COG's Commuter Connections program 
and the Washington Area Bicyclist Association.  The event is geared towards encouraging 
commuters in the region to bike to work on Bike to Work Day, and on an on‐going basis 
afterwards.   
 
NVTA staff will be participating in Bike to Work Day at the Mosaic pit stop.  See Attachment 
B for information on the event and its 85 pit stops. 

 
5. Technology Project Plan – At the March Authority meeting, the Authority approved a 

budget transfer to advance the FY2018 Planning Technology Project.  Since the approval, 
NVTA staff has been working to develop interactive GIS maps of the adopted regional 
revenue funded projects to increase transparency and share on the Authority’s website.  A 
demonstration of this new mapping feature is anticipated for the June Authority meeting.   
   

6. NVTA Standing Committee Meetings 

 Planning and Programming Committee:  The NVTA Planning and Programming 
Committee will meet on Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 10:00am. 

 Finance Committee:  The NVTA Finance Committee will meet on Thursday, May 18, 
2017 at 1:00pm. 

 Governance and Personnel Committee:  The NVTA Governance and Personnel 
Committee will meet on Thursday, May 11, 2017 at 6:00pm. 
  

7. NVTA Statutory Committee Meetings: 

 Planning Coordination Advisory Committee:  The PCAC will meet on Wednesday, 
May 24, 2017 at 6:30pm. 

 Technical Advisory Committee:  The TAC will meet on Wednessday, May 17, 2017 at 
7:00pm. 
 

8. CMAQ‐RSTP Transfers: 

 CMAQ and RSTP Transfers that do not require additional Authority action and have 
been requested since the last Executive Director’s report are presented in 
Attachment A.  
 

9. FY2014‐2016 NVTA Regional Projects Status Report: 

 Please note the updated Regional Projects Status Report (Attachment C), which 
provides a narrative update for each project and the amount of project 
reimbursements requested and processed to date.  

Attachments:  
A. CMAQ‐RSTP Transfers 

B. Bike to Work Day Flyer 

C. FY2014‐2017 NVTA Regional Projects Status Report 



 

1 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:    Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 
    Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 
 
FROM:  Monica Backmon, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    May 5, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Reallocation of Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and 

Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) funds for Loudoun County, the 
City of Alexandria, and Fairfax County 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Purpose:  To inform the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) of the Regional 

Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee (RJACC) Approval of Reallocation of 

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Regional Surface Transportation 

Program (RSTP) funds for Loudoun County, the City of Alexandria and Fairfax County.  

 

2. Background:  On September 11, 2008, the Authority delegated the authority to approve 

requests to reallocate Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Regional Surface 

Transportation Program (RSTP) funding between projects that were previously approved by 

the NVTA to the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee (RJACC).   

 
On April 6, 2017, Loudoun County requested the following reallocation:  

 $5,717,347 in prior year CMAQ funds from the Leesburg Park and Ride Project (UPC 
100472) to the Metro Station Area Pedestrian Improvements Project (UPC 17499).   

 
On April 18, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  

 $130,000 in FY2017 RSTP funds from the Citywide Bicycle Parking Facilities and 
Amenities project (UPC 103457) to the Installation of Bicycle Parking in Conjunction 
with the West End Transitway (UPC 103560).  This reallocation will allow the City of 
Alexandria to proceed with the construction of bicycle parking in conjunction with the 
West End Transitway and Metrorail Stations.   

 
On April 27, 2017, Fairfax County requested the following reallocation:  

 $300,000 in RSTP funds from Reston Metrorail Access Improvements Program (UPC 
100470) to Route 50 (RMAG) (UPC 108502).  According to recent construction 
estimates, Route 50 is in need of additional funds and Fairfax County has identified 
funding in the RMAG project that can be used to support this project.   

 

XV.A



 

2 

The RJACC approved these requests on April 27, 2017.  
 

Attachment(s):  DRAFT Letter to VDOT NOVA District Administrator Cuervo 
Request from Loudoun County 
Request from the City of Alexandria 
Request from Fairfax County 

 
Coordination:   Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 



	

3040 Williams Drive  •  Suite 200  •  Fairfax, VA 22031  •  www.TheNoVaAuthority.org 

	
	
	
	
	
May 11, 2017 
 
Ms. Helen Cuervo 
District Administrator 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
4975 Alliance Dr. Suite 4E-342  
Fairfax, Virginia 22030 
 
Reference: Request to Reallocate Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and 
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) funds for Loudoun County, the City of 
Alexandria, and Fairfax County 
 
Dear Ms. Cuervo: 
 
On September 11, 2008, the Authority delegated the authority to approve requests to 
reallocate Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Regional Surface 
Transportation Program (RSTP) funding between projects that were previously approved by 
the NVTA to the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee (RJACC).   
 
On April 6, 2017, Loudoun County requested the following reallocation:  
 $5,717,347 in prior year CMAQ funds from the Leesburg Park and Ride Project (UPC 

100472) to the Metro Station Area Pedestrian Improvements Project (UPC 17499).   
 
On April 18, 2017, the City of Alexandria requested the following reallocation:  
 $130,000 in FY 2017 RSTP funds from the Citywide Bicycle Parking Facilities and 

Amenities project (UPC 103457) to the Installation of Bicycle Parking in Conjunction 
with the West End Transitway (UPC 103560). This reallocation will allow the City of 
Alexandria to proceed with the construction of bicycle parking in conjunction with the 
West End Transitway and Metrorail stations.   

 
On April 27, 2017, Fairfax County requested the following reallocation:  
 $300,000 in RSTP funds from Reston Metrorail Access Improvements Program (UPC 

100470) to Route 50 (RMAG) (UPC 108502).  According to recent construction 
estimates, Route 50 is in need of additional funds and Fairfax County has identified 
funding in the RMAG project that can be used to support this project.   

 
NVTA’s delegation requires that the RJACC notify the NVTA of these requests. The RJACC 
approved these requests on April 27, 2017, and the NVTA was informed at their May 11, 
2017, meeting. The NVTA has not objected to these reallocations.  
 
 



	

	

Please take the necessary steps to reallocate these funds in the Transportation Improvement 
Program and the State Transportation Improvement Program. Thank you very much.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Noelle Dominguez 
NVTA RJACC Chairman 
 
cc: Martin E. Nohe, Chairman, NVTA 
 Monica Backmon, Executive Director, NVTA 

Joseph Kroboth, Director, Loudoun County Department of Transportation and Capital 
Infrastructure 

Yon Lambert, Director, City of Alexandria Department of Transportation and 
Environmental Services	

Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation 





C
M

A
Q

/R
ST

P
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 R
eq

u
es

t 
Fo

rm
(O

n
e 

Sh
ee

t 
N

ee
d

ed
 P

er
 D

o
n

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

)

D
at

e:

N
am

e 
o

f 
Ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

/A
ge

n
cy

 R
e

q
u

es
ti

n
g:

 

U
P

C
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

Ty
p

e 
o

f 

Fu
n

d
s

Tr
an

sf
e

r 

fr
o

m
 

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

If
 N

o
, Y

ea
r 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

Tr
an

sf
er

 A
m

o
u

n
t 

U
P

C
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

P
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

N
V

TA

If
 Y

es
, Y

ea
r 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

JA
C

C
 

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

(N
V

TA
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

A
p

p
ro

va
l 

(N
V

TA
)

Fu
n

d
s 

V
er

if
ie

d
 

(V
D

O
T)

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

(V
D

O
T)

C
M

A
Q

Y
2

0
1

7
$

5
,7

1
7

,3
4

7
.0

0
1

7
4

9
9

M
et

ro
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 B
ic

yc
le

 &
 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 A
cc

es
s

$
5

,7
1

7
,3

4
7

.0
0

A
tt

ac
h

 S
ig

n
ed

 R
eq

u
es

t 
o

f 
Tr

an
sf

er
 L

et
te

r

6
-A

p
r-

1
7

TO
TA

L 
O

F 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

Fr
o

m
 (

D
o

n
o

r)
:

To
 (

R
ec

ip
ie

n
t)

:

1
0

0
4

7
2

Le
es

b
u

rg
 

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l P

ar
k 

&
 

R
id

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y

5
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
C

u
rr

en
t 

B
al

an
ce

 o
f 

C
M

A
Q

/R
ST

P
 F

u
n

d
s 

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

A
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 D

o
n

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
P

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

is
 T

ra
n

sf
er

):
  

Lo
u

d
o

u
n

 C
o

u
n

ty









C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a  
To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County 

April 27, 2017 

Ms. Noelle Dominguez, Chairman 
Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating Committee 
Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 
Fairfax, Virginia 22031 

Re: Reallocation of Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Funds 

Dear Ms. DomnjgttfTz: ^" 

Fairfax County requests the approval of the Regional Jurisdiction and Agency Coordinating 
Committee (RJACC) and the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA) to transfer a total 
of $300,000 in RSTP funds from Reston Metrorail Access Improvements Program or RMAG (UPC 
100470) to Route 50 (UPC 108502). According to recent construction estimates, Route 50 is in need 
of additional funds. Fairfax County has identified funding in the RMAG that can be used to support 
this project. 

If you have any questions or concerns about this request, please contact Brent Riddle at (703) 877
5659. 

Sincerely, 

cc. Todd Wigglesworth, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) 
Brent Riddle, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) 
Carole Bondurant, Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) 
Bethany Mathis, VDOT 
Jan Vaughan, VDOT 

Fairfax County Department of Transportation _ 
4050 Legato Road, Suite 400 m jTjyJI 

Fairfax, VA 22033-2895 * V 

Phone: (703) 877-5600 TTY: 711 
Fax: (703) 877-5723 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/fcdot 



C
M

A
Q

/R
S

T
P

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 R

eq
u

es
t 

F
or

m
 

(O
n

e 
S

h
ee

t 
N

ee
d

ed
 P

er
 D

o
n
o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

) 

D
a
te

: 
4

/2
7
/2

0
1
7
 

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

/A
g
en

cy
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g
: 

F
ai

rf
ax

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
u

rr
en

t 

F
ro

m
 (

D
 B

a
la

n
ce

 o
f 

C
M

A
Q

/R
S

 

o
n

o
r)

: 

T
P

 F
u

n
d

 s 
C

u
rr

en
tl

y
 A

ll
o
ca

te
d

 t
o
 

T<
 D

o
n

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
P

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
is

 T
ra

n
sf

er
):

 
(U

P
C

 1
0

0
4

7
0

) 
$
1
1
,7

4
8
,8

3
7

 

) 
(R

ec
ip

ie
n

t)
: 

U
P

C
 

P
ro

ie
ct

 D
es

cr
io

ti
o

n
 

T
vD

e 
of

 

F
u
n
d
s 

T
ra

n
sf

er
 f

ro
m

 
If

 N
o
. 

Y
ea

r 

R
ea

u
es

te
d

 
T

ra
n
sf

er
 A

m
o
u
n
t 

U
PC

 
P

ro
ie

ct
 D

es
cr

io
ti

o
n

 

P
re

v
io

u
si

v
 

A
D

D
ro

ve
d 

b
v

 

N
V

T
A

 

if
 Y

es
. Y

ea
r 

A
D

D
ro

ve
d 

JA
C

C
 A

o
o
ro

v
ai

 

fN
V

T
A

) 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

A
p
p
ro

v
al

 

fN
V

T
A

l 
"•

sr
 I

SS
" 

U
P

C
 

P
ro

ie
ct

 D
es

cr
io

ti
o

n
 

T
vD

e 
of

 

F
u
n
d
s 

P
re

v
io

u
s 

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

rs
 

If
 N

o
. 

Y
ea

r 

R
ea

u
es

te
d

 
T

ra
n
sf

er
 A

m
o
u
n
t 

U
PC

 
P

ro
ie

ct
 D

es
cr

io
ti

o
n

 

P
re

v
io

u
si

v
 

A
D

D
ro

ve
d 

b
v

 

N
V

T
A

 

if
 Y

es
. Y

ea
r 

A
D

D
ro

ve
d 

JA
C

C
 A

o
o
ro

v
ai

 

fN
V

T
A

) 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

A
p
p
ro

v
al

 

fN
V

T
A

l 
"•

sr
 I

SS
" 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

R
ST

P 
Y

 
$
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
0

8
5

0
2

 
R

o
u
te

 5
0
 

Y 
2
0
0
2
 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

1
0

0
4

7
0

 
R

e
st

o
n

 M
e
tr

o
ra

il
 A

c
c
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

T
O

T
A

L
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

 
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

A
tt

ac
h

 S
ig

n
ed

 R
eq

u
es

t 
of

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 L

et
te

r 



for free registration
BIKETOWORKMETRODC.ORG

or call 800.745.7433

Pre-register by May 12 for 
Free T-Shirt* and Bike Raffles!

FREE FOOD, BEVERAGES and 
GIVEAWAYS at all locations

Visit biketoworkmetrodc.org for pit stop locations & times.  

*T-Shirts available at pit stops to first 16,000 who register. 

Over 85 pit stops throughout D.C., Maryland, and Virginia!

#BTWD2017

BIKE TO 
WORK 
DAY 
  FRIDAY MAY 19

2017

2017
Bike to Work Day is also funded by DC, MD, VA 
and U.S. Departments of Transportation. Pr

in
te

d 
on

 re
cy

cl
ed

 p
ap

er

®

XV.B



 
 

1 
Updated 05.4.17 

NVTA FY2014-17 Program Project Status 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Arlington County Boundary Channel Drive 
Interchange – Constructs two 
roundabouts at the terminus of the 
ramps from I-395 to Boundary 
Channel Drive, which eliminate 
redundant traffic ramps to/from I-
395. In addition, the project will 
create multi-modal connections 
to/from the District of Columbia 
that will promote alternate modes 
of commuting into and out of the 
District. 

$4,335,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction Planning and design 
underway; construction of 
the interchange begins in 
Fiscal Year 2020; 
construction of the local 
road that connects to the 
interchange (Long Bridge 
Drive) began in early 
October 2016. 

By end of 
Calendar year 
2018 (Long 
Bridge Drive) and 
by end of 
Calendar year 
2022 
(interchange) 

Mid-2019 9.3% 

Arlington County Columbia Pike Multimodal 
Improvement – Includes a 
modified street cross-section with 
reconfigured travel and transit 
lanes, medians and left-turn lanes, 
utility undergrounding and other 
upgrades along Arlington’s 3.5 
mile Columbia Pike corridor from 
the Fairfax County line on the west 
end to Four Mile Run. 

$12,000,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction Design notice to proceed 
was provided in October 
2014. Streetscape and 
Undergrounding plan 
approval expected in March 
2017.  Washington Gas 
relocations began April 12, 
2017. Invitation to Bid 
scheduled for release July 
2017, with construction 
expected to be under way 
in Nov 2017.  

Fall 2019 Fall 2019 0% 

XV.C



Updated 05.04.17  2 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Arlington County Columbia Pike Multimodal 
Street Improvements (East End) 
– Includes a modified street cross-
section along the eastern portion 
of Arlington’s 3.5 mile Columbia 
Pike corridor. Specific works 
includes realignment of road 
including shifting the roadway 
south of its existing location, 
eliminating the s-curves, utility 
undergrounding and enhancing 
pedestrian facilities 

$10,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Engineering 

Construction 

Segment A (East End) has 
been split into two sections.  
First section is Orme to 
Oak (West) and the second 
is Oak to Joyce Street 
(East). Segment A West 
completed the 90% plan 
review in April 2017.  Right-
of-Way acquisition 
underway, but must be 
completed prior to final plan 
approval and construction. 
Segment A East is subject 
to negotiations with 
Arlington National 
Cemetery. 

Western Half – 
Spring 2020; 
Eastern Half – 
projected 
Summer 2020 

Western Half – 

Spring 2020; 

Eastern Half – 

projected 

Summer 2020 

0% 

Arlington County Crystal City Multimodal Center – 
Provides four additional saw-tooth 
bus bays for commuter and local 
bus services, seating, dynamic 
information signage, lighting, 
additional bicycle parking, 
curbside management plan for 
parking, kiss and ride, and 
shuttles, and pedestrian safety 
improvements along 18th Street 
South between South Bell Street 
and South Eads Streets. 

$1,500,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction Construction started July 6, 
2015. The NVTA funded 
phase of this project is 
significantly completed as 
of June 2016.  Final paving 
and striping was mostly 
completed in December 
2016 at the same time as 
an adjacent County project. 
Only punch-list items 
remain on this project, plus 
green bike lane painting. A 
ribbon cutting ceremony is 
scheduled for May 18, 
2017. 

Spring 2017 Spring 2017. 75.5% 



Updated 05.04.17  3 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Arlington County Ballston-MU Metrorail Station 
West Entrance – Constructs a 
second entrance to the Ballston-
MU Metrorail Station, at North 
Fairfax Drive and North Vermont 
Street. Includes two street-level 
elevators & escalators, connecting 
to an underground passageway & 
new mezzanine. It will have fare 
gates, fare vending machines and 
an attended kiosk. Provides direct 
access, relieves congestion at the 
current entrance and provides for 
more even distribution along the 
platform 

$12,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design 

 

Design work to run for two 
years from Fall 2017. 

Start of 
construction in 
winter 2019 

Fall 2019 0% 

Arlington County Glebe Road Corridor Intelligent 
Transportation System 
Improvements – Design and 
construction of Intelligent 
Transportation System (ITS) and 
Adaptive Traffic Control System, 
including hardware and software 
for real time traffic data collection, 
Forward Looking Infra Red (FLIR) 
traffic detection, 3D pedestrian 
and bike detection, interactive 
audible ADA accessible 
pedestrian crossings, CCTVs, 
backup power supply information 
systems, queue detections, and 
dynamic message signs.  

$2,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Engineering 

Construction 

Task 1 – On Site Support - 
Engineer has been 
procured for this project. 
Task 2 – Chain Bridge ITS 
upgrades – Consultant 
procurement is underway 
Task 3 – Chain Bridge 
Fiber communication – In 
construction phase. 
Task 4 – ITS Equipment 
Installations – Field 
assessment underway. 
Task 5 – TSP equipment 
installation – Waiting on 
contract to procure TSP 
equipment. 

Task 2 – Summer 
2019 
Task3 - August 
2017 
Task 4 – Dec. 
2017 
Task 5 – Summer 
2018 
 

Task 2 – 
Summer 2019 
Task3 - August 
2017 
Task 4 – Dec. 
2017 
Task 5 – 
Summer 2018 
 

3.3% 



Updated 05.04.17  4 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Arlington County Lee highway Corridor ITS 
Enhancements – The project 
proposes to address congestion, 
safety, and transit issues by 
installing an Intelligent 
Transportation System (ITS) and 
corresponding Adaptive Traffic 
Control System program, to better 
manage traffic flow for both 
automobiles and buses. The 
project will install additional 
Bluetooth devices, count stations, 
CCTV cameras, and Forward 
Looking Infrared (FLIR) detectors 
in order to monitor traffic flow and 
safety of all modes. At the 
interchange of Lee Highway and I-
66, the project will upgrade two 
signals, providing a better-timed 
connection between I-66 and Lee 
Highway. The project will also 
upgrade existing mast arm signals 
and add or improve existing 
streetlights along Lee Highway. 

$3,000,000 

(FY2017) 

Design, PE, 

ROW, 

Construction 

Preliminary field 
assessment has been 
completed. Survey 
requests have been 
submitted and survey work 
will start in a few weeks. 

June 2020 June 2020 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  5 

Arlington County Crystal City Streets: 12th Street 
Transitway, Clark/Bell 
Realignment & Intersection 
Improvements – The goal is to 
streamline the existing road 
network, make movements for all 
modes of transportation more 
efficient, create new connections 
to the street grid network, and to 
construct an extension of the 
Crystal City-Potomac Yard 
(CCPY) Transitway. It includes 
reconfiguring the street between 
South Eads Street and South 
Clark Street to provide exclusive 
transit lanes, reconfigure and 
realign a segment of Clark Street 
with Bell Street, and the 
intersection improvements around 
23rd Street South and US-1 will 
simplify the design of three 
closely-spaced intersections that 
are confusing and inefficient for all 
modes. 

$11,600,000 

(FY2017) 

Design, PE, 

ROW, 

Construction 

Design work began in fall 
2016.  12th Street plans are 
at 30%.  A public meeting 
was held on April 5, 2017.  
The County has decided to 
combine this phase of the 
project with the larger 
CCPY extension project to 
Pentagon City Metro.  
County engineers will bring 
that phase to 30% and then 
complete overall design 
concurrently.   
 
23rd street has been split 
into 3 phases.  The 
segment between US1 and 
Eads will be completed in 
Phase 1 using County 
design team as well as 
County road crews for 
construction.  This should 
be completed before the 
end of CY2017.  Phase 2 
will include the 
reconfiguration of US1 
interchange and adjacent 
pedestrian facilities, to be 
designed immediately.  
Phase 3 addresses the 
section of 23rd Street from 
Eads to Crystal Drive.  This 
will be completed in 
conjunction with adjacent 
private-sector 
redevelopment projects in 
the future. 
 
Clark/Bell Realignment has 
completed 30% design.  
Comment resolution is 
currently scheduled and the 
design is progressing into 
the 60% level. 

June 2020 June 2020 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  6 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Fairfax County Innovation Metrorail Station – 
Construction of the Silver Line 
Phase II extension of the rail 
system from Washington DC, to 
and beyond the Dulles 
International Airport. This 
multimodal facility will include bus 
bays, bicycle parking, kiss-and-
ride and taxi waiting areas, as well 
as pedestrian bridges and station 
entrances from both the north and 
south sides of the Dulles Airport 
Access Highway/Dulles Toll Road.  

$41,000,000 

(FY2014) 

Design 

Construction 

Pedestrian bridge 
assembly, precast, and 
masonry work is currently 
underway for station 
entrances. The County is in 
the process of awarding a 
contract for the construction 
of the kiss and ride, bus 
bays, bike facilities and taxi 
waiting areas. 

Spring 2019 Spring 2019 89% 

 Innovation Metrorail Station 
(Continuation) - Construction of 
the Silver Line Phase II extension 
of the rail system from Washington 
DC, to and beyond the Dulles 
International Airport. This 
multimodal facility will include bus 
bays, bicycle parking, kiss-and-
ride and taxi waiting areas, as well 
as pedestrian bridges and station 
entrances from both the north and 
south sides of the Dulles Airport 
Access Highway/Dulles Toll Road. 

$28,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction Pedestrian bridge 
assembly, precast, and 
masonry work is currently 
underway for station 
entrances. The County is in 
the process of awarding a 
contract for the construction 
of the kiss and ride, bus 
bays, bike facilities and taxi 
waiting areas. 

Spring 2019 Spring 2019 0% 

Fairfax County West Ox Bus Garage - Expands 
capacity of the West Ox bus 
facility and allows for additional, 
increased Fairfax Connector bus 
service.  Includes 9 maintenance 
bays and expansion of facilities for 
bus drivers and security. 

$20,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction The Maintenance Building 
is dried-in and finish work is 
ongoing. The bus lift 
installation is ongoing and 
scheduled for completion in 
late May. Work at the 
Administration Building 
expansion is ongoing and 
the building dry-in is 
scheduled for mid-May. 

September 2017 September 

2017 

24.2% 



Updated 05.04.17  7 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Fairfax County VA Route 28 Widening – Prince 
William County Line to Route 29 
- Widen from 4 to 6 lanes including 
intersection improvements and 
pedestrian/bicycle facilities. 

$5,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

PE and 

Environmental 

Study 

Design:  Project PIM 
anticipated in summer 
2017. 
Survey: Received 
Preliminary Environmental 
Inventory (PEI) on 5/1/16. 
Solicited proposal for the 
Cultural Resources section 
of NEPA documentation. 
NTP issued on 10/20/16. 
VDHR approvals received 
on permit applications. In 
process to acquire VDOT 
LUP. Archeological survey 
ongoing. 
Traffic: NTP issued mid-
March 2016, counts 
completed in May 2016, 
draft traffic report review 
completed. Consultant 
revising traffic report based 
on comments received from 
County and VDOT.  
Utility Designation: NTP 
given to consultant in 
March 2016. Utility 
designation survey 
completed in May 2016. 
Geotech: Meeting held with 
VDOT on 10/26/16 to 
review Phase I Work Plan. 
NTP for Phase II 
Geotechnical work issued 
on 12/21/16. LUP for 
Geotechnical survey work 
received from VDOT; 
survey ongoing. 

2020 February 2018 31.1% 



Updated 05.04.17  8 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

 VA Route 28 Widening – Prince 
William County Line to Route 29 
(continuation) - Widen from 4 to 
6 lanes including intersection 
improvements and 
pedestrian/bicycle facilities. 

$5,000,000 

(FY2017) 

PE, ROW Continuation of the 2015-16 
project. 

2020 June 2018 0% 

Fairfax County Fairfax County Parkway 
Improvements – A Study of short 
and long-term corridor 
improvements, Environmental 
Assessment (EA)/ Finding of No 
Significant Impact (FONSI), and/or 
Preliminary Engineering for five 
segments of the Parkway.   

$10,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design, 

Environmental, 

PE  

VDOT advertised the final 
RFP for a design consultant 
on 7/18/2016 and 
completed technical 
interviews in September. 
Traffic counts completed in 
Nov 2016. Survey 
completed in Spring 2017. 
VDOT is expected to award 
the contract and start the 
project soon. 

2022 June 2020 0% 

Fairfax County Route 286 Fairfax County 
Parkway Widening: Route 123 
to Route 29 – Widen Route 286 
from four lanes (undivided) to six 
lanes (divided). It also includes 
bike-ped amenities such as paved 
trail. Intersection improvement and 
access management will be 
considered in design. 

$10,000,000 

(FY2017) 

ROW VDOT advertised the final 
RFP for design consultant 
on 7/18/2016 and 
completed technical 
interviews in September. 
Traffic counts completed in 
Nov 2016. Survey 
completed in Spring 2017. 
VDOT is expected to award 
the contract and start the 
project soon. 

2022 June 2020 0% 

Fairfax County Rolling Road Widening – Widen 
Rolling Road from 2 to 4 lanes 
from Old Keene Mill Road (VA 
644) to Franconia Springfield 
Pkwy (VA 289) and Fairfax County 
Parkway (VA 286). Project will add 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities. 

$5,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design, PE, 

ROW 

Design is 30% completed. 
Staff met with elected 
officials to discuss the 
typical section.  Public 
Information Meeting (PIM) 
was held on June 22, 2016. 
Meetings with individual 
HOAs completed. Project 
Public Hearing anticipated 
in early 2017. 

2018 Summer 2017 62.5% 



Updated 05.04.17  9 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Fairfax County Frontier Drive Extension - 
Extend Frontier Drive from 
Franconia-Springfield Parkway to 
Loisdale Road, including access to 
Franconia-Springfield Metrorail 
Station and interchange 
improvements (braided ramps) to 
and from the Parkway.  Provide 
on-street parking along Frontier 
Drive where feasible, as well as 
add pedestrian and bicycle 
facilities. 

$2,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design, PE VDOT is administering this 
project. Design and 
Preliminary Engineering 
related efforts are 
underway. Preliminary Field 
inspection meeting was 
held on February 8, 2017. 
Final draft IMR has been 
submitted and will be sent 
to VDOT Central Office for 
final approval in May 2017. 
 
Public Hearing is 
anticipated to be held in fall 
2017 with design approval 
anticipated in spring 2018. 

2022-2023 Fall 2018 0% 

Fairfax County Route 7 Widening: Colvin Forest 
Drive to Jarrett Valley Drive – 
Widen Route 7 from four to six 
lanes, improve intersections, and 
add 10-ft shared use path on both 
sides with connections to local 
trails. 

$10,000,000 

(FY2017) 

ROW 30% plans completed. 
Public information meeting 
held on 6/16/16. Public 
hearing held on 11/15/16. 
Board endorsement of 
Design. Public Hearing 
Plans TBD. 

2025 June 2020 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  10 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Fairfax County/ 

Virginia 

Department of 

Transportation 

UPC 82135 

Route 7 Bridge over Dulles Toll 
Road - Widen Route 7 from 4 
lanes to 6 lanes, from 
approximately 0.1 mile west of 
Tyco Road to approximately 0.6 
mile west of Tyco Road. The 
project will add one extra lane and 
14 foot wide shared-use path on 
each direction. 

$13,900,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction ROW Acquisitions and 
Utility relocations are 
ongoing. Existing piers are 
being widened to replace 
the full superstructure. 
Construction of three 
underpasses and two 
overpasses along shared-
use paths is underway. 
Final design for the 
roadway is complete. 
Lighting plans along the 
roadway under review by 
MWAA, Fairfax County and 
VDOT. Westbound 
roadway traffic switched on 
new bridge in between two 
existing RT 7 bridges over 
DATR on December 22, 
2016.Old eastbound bridge 
removed. Drainage and 
cut/fill in NW quadrant 
installed. Pier modifications 
and substructure repairs on 
RT 7 piers underway. 

Spring 2018 Spring 2017 83.3% 

Loudoun County Leesburg Park and Ride – 

Funding of land acquisition for a 

second Leesburg Park and Ride 

facility to accommodate a 

minimum of 300 spaces. 

$1,000,000 

(FY2014) 

ROW 

Acquisition 

 

On September 22, 2016, 
the Board of Supervisors 
authorized staff to finalize 
negotiations with 
Springfield East L.C. for a 
written contract in the 
amount of $5,475,000 for 
development, construction 
and purchase of a turnkey 
Commuter Parking Lot on 
the property designated as 
Lot 1, Section 1 Village at 
Leesburg. 

Acquisition of 
land anticipated 
by Summer 2018. 

Summer 2018 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  11 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Loudoun County Belmont Ridge Road (North) – 
Widening of Belmont Ridge 
between Gloucester Parkway and 
Hay Road Segment, including a 
grade separation structure to carry 
the W&OD trail over Belmont 
Ridge Road. 

$20,000,000 

(FY2014) 

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

This is a design build 
project being administered 
by VDOT.  Contract was 
awarded to Dewberry 
Shirley and notice to 
proceed was issued in 
October 2015.  A ground 
breaking ceremony was 
held on September 27, 
2016 for this 
project.  VDOT held a 
“Pardon Our Dust” meeting 
on October 27, 2016 to 
inform the public about the 
construction schedule.  
Right-of-Way (ROW) 
acquisition, clearing and 
grubbing, erosion and 
sediment control measures 
installation, and earthwork 
activities are underway.  
Installation of signage and 
temporary concrete barrier 
commenced.  Project 
construction continues; 
work has begun on the 
steel girder placement for 
the bridge over the W&OD 
trail (northbound). 

December 2018 December 

2018 

(Full payment 

made to 

VDOT) 

100% 



Updated 05.04.17  12 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Loudoun County Belmont Ridge Road - Truro 
Parish Road to Croson Ln – The 
road will be widened from a 
substandard two-lane rural section 
to a four-lane arterial standard 
with the appropriate auxiliary turn 
lanes and signalization. 

$19,500,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction 100% design plans were 
submitted to Building & 
Development and VDOT on 
November 30, 2016.  
Coordination of utility 
relocation designs with 
Dominion Virginia Power, 
Verizon, and adjacent 
property owners continues. 
DTCI and its consultant, 
Dewberry, are also working 
to finalize the dedication 
and easement plats.  
Completion of the design 
phase is delayed from Fall 
2016 to Spring 2017 due to 
Dominion Virginia Power 
and Verizon relocation 
coordination. Appraisals 
have been ordered; ROW 
acquisition will begin when 
appraisals are received. 

February 2018 February 2018 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  13 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Loudoun County Loudoun County Parkway (VA 
Route 607) – U.S. 50 to 
Creighton Rd – Provides for the 
design, right-of-way acquisition 
and construction of Loudoun 
County Parkway from Creighton 
Road to U.S. Route 50.  The 
project will be designed as a four-
lane urban major collector with a 
divided median in a six-lane 
ultimate right-of-way, associated 
turn lanes and shared use path. 

$31,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction A portion of the project is 
administered by VDOT as a 
Design Build 
contract.  Dewberry 
prepared the final design; 
Shirley Contracting has 
begun construction at the 
intersection of Loudoun 
County Parkway and Route 
606. One lane of Route 
606/Loudoun County Pkwy 
intersection scheduled to 
open in September 2017, 
two lanes to open by 
December 2017; two lanes 
of Route 606 between the 
Greenway and Commerce 
Center Court will open in 
December 2017; the 
remainder of the road 
improvements completed 
August 2018.   VDOT has 
prepared a Standard 
Project Administration 
Agreement to capture the 
Loudoun County Parkway 
related charges that are 
being constructed as part of 
the Route 606 widening 
project; this agreement was 
approved by the Board of 
Supervisors on February 
23, 2017. Southbound and 
northbound Route 606 
traffic is being shifted to the 
new southbound bridge 
over the Horsepen Dam 
spillway followed by 
construction of the north 
bound bridge. 

Mid 2021 Mid 2021 0.4% 



Updated 05.04.17  14 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Prince William 

County 

Route 1 Widening from 
Featherstone Road to Marys 
Way – Widen Route 1 from a 4 
lane undivided highway to a 6 lane 
divided highway. The total 
distance for the project will be 1.3 
miles and will include the 
construction of a 10 foot wide 
multi-use trail on the west side and 
a five foot wide sidewalk on the 
east side, along the entire route. 

$3,000,000 

(FY2014) 

Design Right of Way plans for total 
acquisitions approved by 
VDOT on 23 Feb 2017.  
Right of Way plans for 
partial acquisitions under 
VDOT review.  Approval 
anticipated in summer 
2017. 

Construction 
advertisement 
December 2017. 

Design 

October 2017. 

52.2% 

Route 1 Widening from 
Featherstone Road to Marys 
Way (continuation) - Widening of 
Route 1 from a 4 lane undivided 
highway to a 6 lane divided 
highway.  The total distance for 
the project will be 1.3 miles and 
will include the construction of a 
10 foot wide multi-use trail on the 
west side and a five foot wide 
sidewalk on the east side, along 
the entire route. 

$49,400,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design  

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

Construction to begin in 
January 2018.  There are 
approximately 73 parcels 
impacted with 12 properties 
with possible major 
impacts. Appraisals for total 
tasks under review.  
Appraisals for partial takes 
ongoing. Design public 
hearing held in November 
2016. Duct bank 
construction and utility 
relocations to occur in 
2018. 

April 2021 April 2021 0% 

Route 1 Widening from 
Featherstone Road to Marys 
Way (continuation) - Widening of 
Route 1 from a 4 lane undivided 
highway to a 6 lane divided 
highway. The total distance for the 
project will be 1.3 miles and will 
include the construction of a 10 
foot wide multi-use trail on the 
west side and a five foot wide 
sidewalk on the east side, along 
the entire route. 

$11,000,000 

(FY2017) 

Construction Continuation of the FY2014 
and FY2015-16 projects 
above. 

April 2021 April 2021 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  15 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Prince William 

County 

Route 28 Widening from Linton 
Hall Road to Fitzwater Drive -- 
Widen from a 2 lane undivided 
roadway to a 4 lane divided 
highway.  Project includes the 
construction of a multi-use trail on 
the south side and a sidewalk on 
the north side. 

$28,000,000 

(FY2014) 

Engineering 

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

ROW appraisals and 
negotiations are complete. 
Utility relocation to be 
completed by the end of 
May 2017. Project rebid as 
a standalone project.  Bids 
open on May 9, 2017. 

October 2019 October 2019 0% 

Prince William 

County 

Route 28 Widening from Route 
234 Bypass to Linton Hall Road 
- Widen approximately 1.5 miles of 
Route 28 from a 4 lane undivided 
highway to a 6 lane divided 
highway, which will include a 
multi-use trail and sidewalk. 

$16,700,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design  

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

An unsolicited PPTA 
(Public-Private 
Transportation Act) 
proposal was received in 
April 2017 and is under 
evaluation. 

TBD TBD 0% 

Route 28 Widening from Route 
234 Bypass to Linton Hall Road 
(continuation) - Widen 
approximately 1.5 miles of Route 
28 from a 4 lane undivided 
highway to a 6 lane divided 
highway, which will include a 
multi-use trail and sidewalk. 

$10,000,000 

(FY2017) 

Construction Continuation of the 
FY2015-16 project above. 

TBD TBD 0% 

City of 

Manassas/Prince 

William County 

Route 28 (Manassas Bypass) 
Study – Godwin Drive Extended 
- This study will evaluate the 
scope, cost, environmental, traffic 
forecasts, alternative alignments 
and feasibility factors required to 
gain approval for Route 28 
corridor congestion improvements 
between the City of Manassas and 
Fairfax County. 

$2,500,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Engineering 

Study 

Consultant (JMT) has been 
procured.  Steering 
Committee approved four 
alternatives for detailed 
analysis. Traffic analysis 
and travel demand 
modeling are underway.  

Location study 
(phase 1 of the 
overall study) to 
be completed by 
September 2017 

Location study 
(phase 1 of the 
overall study) 
to be 
completed by 
September 
2017 

0% 



Updated 05.04.17  16 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

City of 

Alexandria 

Potomac Yard Metrorail Station 
EIS – This project supports 
ongoing design and environmental 
activities associated with the 
development of a new Blue/Yellow 
Line Metrorail station at Potomac 
Yard, located between the existing 
Ronald Reagan Washington 
National Airport Station and 
Braddock Road Station.  

$2,000,000 
(FY2014) 

Design 
Environmental 

The Records of Decision 
(RODs) were issued on Oct 
31 and Nov 1, 2016. The 
design-build RFP was 
issued on November 28, 
2016. Contract award 
forecasted fall 2017. 

Expected to open 
by year-end 
2020. 

2017 44.8% 

Potomac Yard Metrorail Station 
(continuation) - Planning, design, 
and construction of a new 
Metrorail station and ancillary 
facilities at Potomac Yard along 
the existing Metrorail Blue and 
Yellow lines between the Ronald 
Reagan Washington National 
Airport Station and the Braddock 
Road Station. 

$1,500,000 
(FY2015-16) 

Planning, PE, 
Design 

Conceptual design of the 
station began in fall 2015. 
The design-build RFP was 
issued on November 28, 
2016. Contract award 
forecasted fall 2017. 

2020 2017 0% 

Potomac Yard Metrorail Station 
(continuation) - Planning, design, 
and construction of a new 
Metrorail station and ancillary 
facilities at Potomac Yard along 
the existing Metrorail Blue and 
Yellow lines between the Ronald 
Reagan Washington National 
Airport Station and the Braddock 
Road Station. 

$66,000,000 
(FY2017) 

Design, PE, 
Construction 

(Design-Build) 

Records of Decision were 
issued on Oct 31 and Nov 
1, 2016. The design-build 
RFP was issued on 
November 28, 2016. 
Contract award forecasted 
fall 2017. 

2020 2020 0% 

City of 

Alexandria 

Shelters and Real Time Transit 
Information for DASH/WMATA – 
Constructs bus shelters and 
provides associated amenities 
such as real time information at 
high ridership stops. 

$450,000 
(FY2014) 

Asset 
Acquisition 

First two shelters were 
opened to public in 
February. Two additional 
shelters have been 
installed and one shelter is 
currently under 
construction. Anticipate 
construction to start on six 
shelters in May. 

September 2018 December 
2017 

1.1% 



Updated 05.04.17  17 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

City of 

Alexandria 

Traffic Signal Upgrades/Transit 
Signal Priority – Includes design 
of transit priority systems on Route 
1 and Duke Street, and purchase 
of equipment and software to 
install transit signal priority and 
upgrade traffic signals on Route 1. 

$660,000 
(FY2014) 

Design 
Asset 

Acquisition 

Kittelson & Associates is 
preparing design plans for 
Route 1 TSP project. 

Summer 2018 Summer 2018 2.5% 

City of 

Alexandria 

Duke Street Transit Signal 
Priority - Includes design, install 
and implementation of a transit 
vehicle signal priority system (on 
board system on DASH and field 
equipment along the route) on 
Duke Street. 

$190,000 
(FY2015-16) 

Construction Kittelson & Associates is 
preparing design plans for 
Route 1 TSP project. 

Summer 2018 Summer 2018 8% 

City of 

Alexandria 

West End Transitway (WET) - 
Will provide frequent, reliable 
transit service connecting major 
activities.  The WET will connect 
to two metro stations (Van Dorn, 
Pentagon), major employment 
centers (Pentagon, Mark Center), 
and major transit nodes 
(Landmark Mall, Southern Towers, 
and Shirlington Transit Center). 

$2,400,000 
(FY2015-16) 

Design, 
Construction 

FTA issued CE Approval on 
April 21, 2017.  The project 
has now completed NEPA. 
The contract for the 
Bridging Documents has 
been awarded and the 
project kick-off meeting is 
expected in early May, 
2017. 

2021 2019 0% 

City of Fairfax Chain Bridge Road 
Widening/Improvements from 
Route 29/50 to Eaton Place – 
Widen Route 123 (Chain Bridge 
Road) to six lanes, improves the 
lane alignments of the roadway 
approaches for the intersection of 
Route 29/50 (Fairfax Boulevard) at 
Route 123 and improves 
pedestrian accommodations at all 
legs of the intersection.  Includes 
extensive culvert improvements to 
eliminate roadway flooding caused 
by the inadequate culvert under 
Route 123. 

$5,000,000 
(FY2014) 

ROW 
Acquisition, 
Construction 

 

NTP for construction was 
issued on September 19, 
2016. 

2018 2018 47.5% 



Updated 05.04.17  18 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Chain Bridge Road 
Widening/Improvements from 
Route 29/50 to Eaton Place 
“Northfax” – Widens Route 123 
(Chain Bridge Road) to 6 lanes, 
improves the lane alignments of 
the roadway approaches for the 
intersection of Route 29/50 
(Fairfax Boulevard) at Route 123 
and improves pedestrian 
accommodations at all legs of the 
intersection.  Includes extensive 
culvert improvements to eliminate 
roadway flooding caused by the 
inadequate culvert under Route 
123. 

$10,000,000 
(FY2015-16) 

Construction NTP for construction was 
issued on September 19, 
2016. 

2018 2018 0% 

City of Fairfax Kamp Washington Intersection 
Improvements – Eliminates the 
existing substandard lane shift 
between Route 50 and Route 236 
through the intersection; 
signalization phasing 
improvements; construction of an 
additional southbound lane on U.S 
29 from the Kamp Washington 
(50/29/236) intersection to the 
existing third southbound lane; 
extension of the westbound 
through lanes on VA 236 (Main 
Street) from Chestnut Street to 
Hallman Street; lengthening of 
turn lanes to provide additional 
storage for turning vehicles from 
Route 50 to Route 50/29 and 
Route 236 to Route 29; new 
crosswalks, curb ramps, sidewalks 
and pedestrian signalization; and 
replacement of span-wire signals 
with mast arm signals. 

$1,000,000 
(FY2015-16) 

Construction Construction began in 
December 2015. Project is 
under construction. 

April 2017 April 2017 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  19 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

City of Falls 

Church 

Bus Stops Changes – Includes 
the provision of shelters and 
pedestrian way-finding 
information. Also includes 
consolidation of existing stops, 
design, ROW acquisition and 
construction for bus stop changes 
along Route 7, and provision of 
bus shelters.  

$200,000 
(FY2014) 

Engineering 
Construction 
Inspection 
Services 

Construction of six shelters 
complete. Easement 
acquisition is on-going with 
construction of four to six 
shelters in spring 2017. 

Summer 2017 Complete in 
April 2017 

100% 

City of Falls 

Church 

Pedestrian Access to Transit – 
Includes the provision of 
enhanced pedestrian connections 
to the Intermodal Plaza being 
designed for the intersection of 
South Washington Street and 
Hillwood Avenue.  The Intermodal 
Plaza will serve as a focal point for 
bus transportation in the area 
when completed. 

$700,000 
(FY2014) 

 

Engineering 
Environmental 
Construction 

100% design completed. 
Finalizing utility 
undergrounding plans. 
Right of way negotiations 
for utility undergrounding 
complete. Anticipated to 
begin utility undergrounding 
in Spring 2017 – starting 
work on bid package. 
Continuing coordination 
with Washington Gas and 
Dominion to resolve 
conflicts and coordinate 
separate projects in the 
area.  

Fall 2018 Fall 2018 18.5% 

City of Falls 

Church 

Pedestrian Bridge Providing 
Safe Access to the East Falls 
Church Metro Station – Includes 
the expansion of an existing 
bridge on Van Buren Street to 
include a segregated pedestrian 
area.  The existing bridge lacks 
such a facility and requires 
pedestrians to detour onto the 
pavement in order to access the 
Metro Station. 

$130,227.61 

(FY2014) 

Design 

Construction 

90% design completed. 
Final plans completed. 
Starting work on bid 
package. Utility pole 
relocation underway with 
Dominion Virginia Power, 
may cause delay to project.  

Winter 2017  Completed 100% 



Updated 05.04.17  20 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

City of Manassas Route 28 Widening South to 
City Limits – Includes widening 
Route 28 from 4 lanes to 6 lanes 
from Godwin Drive in Manassas 
City to the southern city/Prince 
William County limits. This project 
also adds a dual left turn lane on 
north bound Route 28 to serve 
Godwin Drive.  The project 
eliminates a merge/weave 
problem that occurs as travelers 
exit the 234 bypass and attempt to 
cross 2 lanes to access Godwin 
Drive. Signalization improvements 
are included. 

$3,294,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Engineering 

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

PE phase is ongoing. PE 
plans at 80%.  Obtained 
CTB approval for “Limited 
Access Control Change.”  

October 2019 October 2019 0% 

Town of 

Dumfries 

UPC 90339 

Widen Route 1 (Fraley 
Boulevard) Brady's Hill Road to 
Route 234 (Dumfries Road) - 
This project will complete the 
Northern segment of a Prince 
William County funded project 
(VDOT’s Route 1 / Route 619) and 
will allow local traffic to travel to 
and from Quantico / Stafford to the 
Route 234 interchange and 
communities along the Route 1 
corridor.  This project will bring 
northbound and southbound 
Route 1 onto the same alignment 
by widening Route 1 NB from 2 
lanes to 6 lanes, with a wide curb 
lane for on-road bicycle use and a 
sidewalk and multi-use trail for 
pedestrians and other modes.  It 
includes replacing the bridge over 
Quantico Creek. 

$6,900,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Engineering The full six lane design 
concept will be developed 
to  a PFI level by summer 
2017 and then VDOT and 
Town of Dumfries will 
decide on whether public 
outreach should be 
pursued based on the 
prospect of right of way 
acquisition funding 
becoming available and the 
likely timeline for that.  

FY2025 Mid-2019 0.3% 



Updated 05.04.17  21 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Town of Herndon Intersection Improvements 
(Herndon Parkway/Sterling 
Road) – Street capacity 
improvements for congestion 
relief.  Project includes ROW 
acquisition and construction to 
build a sidewalk on the north side 
of Sterling Road between Herndon 
Parkway and the town limits. 

$500,000 

(FY2014) 

Final 

Engineering  

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

Right of way acquisition for 
new sidewalk connectivity 
and improvements has 
been completed to 
accommodate 
retaining/sound wall that 
allows for an ADA 5' 
sidewalk construction. 
Utility relocation to occur 
during spring/summer 
2017. 

Highway capacity 
improvements 
completed 
November 2014.  
Sidewalk 
improvements 
expected in mid-
2017. 

Fall 2017 40.1% 

Town of Herndon Intersection Improvements 
(Herndon Parkway/Van Buren 
Street) – Street capacity 
improvements for congestion 
relief. Project includes 
sidewalk/trail connectivity to 
Herndon Metrorail. 

$500,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction Procurement approved and 
awarded in February 2015.  
Project is in design.  

Expected in 
2018, prior to the 
opening of Dulles 
Metrorail Phase 
II. 

2018 0% 

Town of Herndon Access Improvements (Silver 
Line Phase II – Herndon 
Metrorail Station) – Provides 
additional vehicle and bus pull-off 
bays and major intersection 
improvements to include ADA 
accessible streetscape, paver 
crosswalks, bike-pedestrian 
signalization, refuge media islands 
and bus shelter/transit facilities. 

$1,100,000 

(FY2014) 

Engineering 

ROW 

Acquisition 

Construction 

Procurement approved and 
awarded in March 2015.  
Engineering underway at 
30%. Design ROW 
acquisition/street dedication 
is to begin in early 2017 to 
be ready for construction in 
2019. 

Expected in 
2018, prior to the 
opening of Dulles 
Metrorail Phase 
II. 
 

2018 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  22 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Town of Herndon East Elden Street Improvement 
& Widening - Widen and 
reconstruct East Elden Street from 
4 to 6 lanes with a raised 
landscaped median between 
Fairfax County Parkway and 
Herndon Parkway; continue as a 
4-lane section with a raised 
landscaped median and dedicated 
turning lanes between Herndon 
Parkway and Van Buren Street; 
transition to a 2-lane section with 
left-turn lanes between Van Buren 
and Monroe Street.  The project 
will be ADA accessible to include 
pedestrian/audio signalization, 
crosswalk enhancements and bus 
stop improvements at select major 
intersections as well as proposed 
bike lanes along the length of the 
project. 

$10,400,000 

(FY2015-16) 

ROW, Utilities VDOT's Location and 
Design Public Hearing was 
held on October 27, 2016. 
On February 14, 2017, 
Herndon's Town Council 
held a public meeting and 
adopted a resolution that 
listed public comments to 
be incorporated into 
VDOT's engineering design 
plans. Town Public Hearing 
scheduled for May 9, 2017 
to adopt a resolution 
recommending to VDOT a 
traffic management option 
for the construction of the 
Sugarland Run bridge 
upgrade. 

Project 
advertisement 
2021 

December 
2018 

0% 

Town of 

Leesburg 

UPC 89890 

Edwards Ferry Road and Route 
15 Leesburg Bypass Grade 
Separated Interchange 
(Continuation) - The project 
consists of development of a new 
grade-separated interchange on 
Edwards Ferry Road at the Route 
15 Leesburg Bypass.  The existing 
signalized at-grade intersection at 
this location is heavily congested.  

$1,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design Interchange Justification 
Report Traffic Framework 
document was approved on 
7/14/16. Public Involvement 
Meeting was held on March 
2 where three alternative 
proposals were presented. 
The project will advance 
the preferred alternative. 

Design approval 
expected in 
spring 2018.  

Design 
approval 
expected in 
spring 2018. 

50% 



Updated 05.04.17  23 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Town of 

Leesburg 

UPC 106573 

Route 7 East Market Street and 
Battlefield Parkway Interchange 
- Improve safety and 
pedestrian/vehicle flow by building 
a grade-separated interchange 
which will allow Route 7 to 
become a limited-access freeway 
through the Town of Leesburg 

$13,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design Traffic analysis including 
development of the existing 
conditions VISSIM model, 
additional travel time runs 
and queuing observations, 
and responding to IJR 
framework document 
comments are underway.  
The IJR framework 
document has been 
approved. Traffic volumes 
have been forecasted for 
the design year, 2040, and 
have been approved, 
Continuing to develop 
alternative interchange 
configurations. A public 
information meeting is 
scheduled for May 16, 
2017. 

2020 2018 23.1% 

Route 7 East Market Street and 
Battlefield Parkway Interchange 
(continuation) - Improve safety 
and pedestrian/vehicle flow by 
building a grade-separated 
interchange which will allow Route 
7 to become a limited-access 
freeway through the Town of 
Leesburg. 

$20,000,000 

(FY2017) 

Construction Continuation of the 
FY2015-16 project above. 

2020 2020 0% 

Northern Virginia 

Transportation 

Commission 

Transit Alternatives Analysis 
(Route 7 Corridor Fairfax 
County/Falls Church/Arlington 
County/Alexandria) – Corridor 
study to study transit options on 
Route 7. 

$838,000 

(FY2014) 

Planning for  

Phase 2 of 

Study 

Commission approved the 
recommendations at the 
July 7, 2016 meeting. Final 
report submitted. 

Final report 
submitted in 
February 2017. 
Final payment 
being processed. 
 

Final report 
submitted in 
February 
2017. Final 
payment being 
processed. 

94.6% 



Updated 05.04.17  24 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Potomac and 

Rappahannock 

Transportation 

Commission 

Western Maintenance Facility – 
New facility will alleviate 
overcrowding at PRTC’s Transit 
Center (which was designed to 
accommodate 100 buses, but is 
currently home to over 166 buses) 
and to permit service expansion 
as envisioned and adopted in 
PRTC’s long range plan. 

$16,500,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Construction 

Testing 

Inspection 

Oversight 

Building Permit was 
approved by Prince William 
County on 2/5/2016. 
Building Permit has been 
extended through 
December 2016. Start of 
construction expected in 
Summer 2017. 

Spring 2019  Spring 2019 0% 

Virginia 

Department of 

Transportation 

Route 28 Hot Spot 
Improvements (Loudoun 
Segment)/Area 1 – Loudoun 
segment of Route 28 
improvements from Sterling Blvd. 
to the Dulles Toll Road.   

$12,400,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction 

Contract Admin. 

ROW acquisition, storm 
water installation, bio-
retention pond and swale, 
clearing, and grubbing are 
complete. Completed 
shoulder between RT 606 
and Innovation Ave. 
Installed three high mast 
lights at Sterling Blvd. 
interchange. Completed 
surface asphalt from 
Waxpool Road to Dulles 
Toll Road; Installed 
guardrail and permanent 
pavement markings from 
Waxpool Road to 
Innovation Avenue. 
Installed ROW fence 
between Sterling Blvd. and 
Route 606. Completed 
topsoil placement for SWM 
Pond 46. 

Summer 2017 Summer 2017 95.4% 



Updated 05.04.17  25 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia 

Department of 

Transportation 

Route 28 Widening Dulles Toll 
Road to Route 50/Area 2 – 
Widen Route 28 from 3 to 4 lanes 
Southbound from Dulles Toll Road 
to Route 50. 

$20,000,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction 

Contract Admin. 

ROW acquisition and 
clearing within existing 
ROW are complete. 
Construction of double box 
culvert extension south of 
Dulles Toll Road is 
complete. Placed 
aggregate subbase and 
asphalt as well as graded 
shoulder stone in median 
between Dulles Toll Road 
and Frying Pan Road. 
Placed intermediate and 
surface asphalt in median 
between Dulles Toll Road 
and McLearen Road. Light 
poles are being installed. 
Roadway work going on. 
Completed three high mast 
light foundations; mass 
excavation on Southbound 
28 between Air and Space 
Parkway and Route 50; 
shoulder foundation for 
Overhead Sign #2. Started 
CTA and base asphalt 
placement Air and Space 
Parkway and Route 50. 

Summer 2017 Summer 2017 77.9% 



Updated 05.04.17  26 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia 

Department of 

Transportation 

Route 28 Widening McLearen 
Road to Dulles Toll Road/Area 3 
– Widen Route 28 from 3 to 4 
lanes Northbound from McLearen 
Road to Dulles Toll Road. 

$11,100,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction 

Contract Admin. 

Completed surface asphalt 
from Frying Pan Road to 
Dulles Toll Road. 
Performed cut to fill 
operations at Frying Pan 
Road interchange. Started 
surface asphalt placement 
between McLearen Road 
and Frying Pan Road. 
Installed Overhead Signs 
#5 and #10. Placed and 
graded roadway subbase 
and shoulder stone at 
Frying Pan Road 
Interchange. Installed two 
high mast lights at Frying 
Pan Road interchange. 
Performed undercut and 
fine grading on northbound 
28 north of the McLearen 
Road interchange. 
Completed deck grooving 
and joint seal installation at 
Horsepen Run Bridge. 

Summer 2017 Summer 2017 91.2% 



Updated 05.04.17  27 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Alexandria Station Tunnel – 

Includes a pedestrian tunnel 

connection between Alexandria 

Union Station/VRE Station and the 

King Street Metrorail Station, as 

well as the improvement of the 

VRE station east side platform to 

enable it to service trains on both 

sides. 

$1,300,000 

(FY2014) 

Construction Project cost increase has 
required a search for new 
sources of funds for 
construction. Notified of 
successful Smart Scale 
grant application. Will know 
in May 2017 for use in 
construction. Will use 
NVTA funds to advance 
design to construction 
plans and begin 
construction. Considering 
CM/GC (CMAR) project 
delivery to get designer and 
construction contractor on 
board at same time. 
Schedule will be revised 
when notification of Smart 
Scale Award is official. 

Fall 2020 June 2019 0% 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Gainesville to Haymarket 

Extension – Corridor study and 

preliminary engineering 

development of an 11-mile VRE 

extension from Manassas to 

Gainesville-Haymarket. 

$1,500,000 

(FY2014) 

 

Planning 

Project 

Development 

Conceptual 

Design 

Phase I, planning and 
alternatives analyses, 
complete. VRE Operations 
Board recommended 
advancing Phase II of 
study, NEPA/PE, for an 
expanded Broad Run 
terminus in support of VRE 
Manassas Line expansion. 
Phase II initiation is 
pending DRPT NTP for 
REF funds for study and 
amendment of VRE 
consultant contract, 
estimated for July 2017. 

Winter 2017-18 Winter 2017-
18 

38.6% 



Updated 05.04.17  28 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Lorton Station Second Platform 

– Includes final design and 

construction of a 650 foot second 

platform at the VRE Lorton Station 

in Fairfax County to accommodate 

trains up to 8 cars in length. 

$7,900,000 

(FY2014) 

Final Design 

Construction 

NTP for PE as part of 
Penta Platform Effort 
issued 8/4/2016 effective 
8/5/2016. 24 month 
anticipated Preliminary 
Engineering and NEPA 
Schedule. 12 month Final 
Design Schedule.  Some 
concurrency possible.  
Construction is anticipated 
in summer 2018. Survey, 
Environmental Assessment 
and geotechnical field work 
were accomplished over 
last couple of months with 
flagging support from CSX. 
Conceptual design 
alternatives are being 
developed and analyzed 
while environmental 
documentation is being 
prepared. 

Summer 2020 June 2019 0% 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Manassas Park Station Parking 

Expansion - Planning and 

engineering investigations to 

expand parking and pedestrian 

connections at the VRE Manassas 

Park station 

$500,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Planning & 

Engineering 

Studies 

Contract was awarded at 
June 2016 VRE Board 
Meeting. NTP has been 
issued. The City Council 
endorsed VRE’s 
recommended site on 
November 15, 2016. The 
technical report for the 
Alternatives Analysis task 
will be finalized in May 
2017. VRE Board awarded 
Optional Task A for PE and 
NEPA on January 27, 
2017. Site survey was 
conducted in Mar/Apr 2017. 
PE and NEPA analysis has 
been initiated. 

Fall 2017 Summer 2017 26.9% 



Updated 05.04.17  29 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Manassas Park Station Parking 

Expansion (continuation) - 

Planning and engineering 

investigations to expand parking 

and pedestrian connections at the 

VRE Manassas Park station. 

$2,000,000 

(FY2017) 

Design, PE, 

Environmental 

Continuation of the 
FY2015-16 project above. 

Construction 
completion in July 
2020 

Fall 2018 0% 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Franconia-Springfield Platform 

Expansion - Design and 

construction to extend the existing 

north-side (Metro station side) 

platform by up to 550 feet to allow 

the north-side platform at the 

station to be usable by VRE trains 

on a regular basis.  It also includes 

design and construction of 

modifications to the south-side 

platform at the station. 

$13,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design  

Construction 

NTP for PE as part of 
Penta Platform Effort 
issued 8/4/2016 effective 
8/5/2016. 24 month 
anticipated Preliminary 
Engineering and NEPA 
Schedule. 12 month Final 
Design Schedule. Some 
concurrency possible.  
Construction is anticipated 
in summer 2018. Survey, 
Environmental 
Assessment, and 
geotechnical field work 
were accomplished over 
last couple of months with 
flagging support from CSX. 
Conceptual design 
alternatives are being 
developed and analyzed 
while environmental 
documentation is being 
prepared. 

Summer 2020 Summer 2021 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  30 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Rippon Station Expansion and 

Second Platform - Includes 

NEPA, design and construction to 

modify the existing platform and 

add a second platform at the 

station to service trains up to 8 

cars long.  An elevator will also be 

constructed to get passengers to 

the new platform. 

$10,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

NEPA  

Design 

Construction 

NTP for PE as part of 
Penta Platform Effort 
issued 8/4/2016 effective 
8/5/2016. 24 month 
anticipated Preliminary 
Engineering and NEPA 
Schedule. 12 month Final 
Design Schedule. Some 
concurrency possible.  
Construction is anticipated 
in summer 2018. Survey, 
Environmental 
Assessment, and 
Geotechnical field work 
were accomplished over 
last couple of months with 
flagging support from CSX. 
Conceptual design 
alternatives are being 
developed and analyzed, 
while environmental 
documentation is being 
prepared. 

Summer 2020 March 2019 0% 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Slaters Lane Crossover - 

Includes the design and 

construction of a rail crossover 

and related signal equipment near 

Slaters Lane, north of the VRE 

Alexandria station.  It will enable 

trains to move between all 3 tracks 

and makes the east side (Metro 

side) platform at the VRE 

Alexandria station usable from 

both sides. 

$7,000,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Design 

Construction 

Final design by CSXT 
began in July 2016 and 
recent information indicates 
that project is on hold 
pending CSX 
reorganization. 
Construction schedule 
pending final design. All 
work to be done by CSXT 
forces. 

Summer 2017 Summer 2017 0% 



Updated 05.04.17  31 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Virginia Railway 

Express 

Crystal City Platform Extension 

Study - Includes planning and 

engineering investigations to 

evaluate the options for expansion 

of the VRE Crystal City station that 

will alleviate existing crowding, 

improve multimodal connections, 

and accommodate future service 

expansion and bi-directional 

service. The project includes 

development of a NEPA checklist. 

$400,000 

(FY2015-16) 

Planning 

Engineering 

Studies 

VRE Operations Board 
authorized RFP for 
consultant services in 
February 2016. NTP 
awarded in December 
2016. Public outreach to 
solicit feedback on the 
proposed options and the 
evaluation criteria 
conducted in Mar/Apr 2017. 

Fall 2017 December 
2017 

0% 

Washington 

Metropolitan 

Transit Authority 

8-Car Traction Upgrades – 

Begins the process of upgrading 

traction power along the Orange 

Line by incrementally improving 

the power system to increase 

power supply capacity to support 

the future expanded use of eight 

car trains.   

$4,978,685 

(FY2014) 

Construction 

Contract Admin. 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) was 
released 10/20/2015, bids 
were received 12/9/2015. 
Procurement determined 
the bid package must be 
resolicited. Contract was 
re-advertised on 3/4/2016 
and second round of bids 
were received 3/18/2016. 
Contract NTP issued on 
10/26/2016. Site Surveys 
have been conducted for 
the NVTA locations, Shop 
drawings have been 
approved and the 
manufacturing phase is 
underway. Installation is 
scheduled to commence 
mid-June 2017.   

Projected 
Contract Close-
out March 2018 

December 
2017 

3.5% 



Updated 05.04.17  32 

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency 

Project Description NVTA Funds Phase(s) 

Funded 

Status Completion 

(Project) 

Completion 

(NVTA funded 

Phases) 

Percentage  
Reimbursed as 

of 4/28/17 

Washington 

Metropolitan 

Transit Authority 

Blue Line 8-Car Traction 

Upgrades – Begins the process of 

upgrading traction power along the 

Blue Line by incrementally 

improving the power system to 

increase power supply capacity to 

support the future expanded use 

of eight car trains.   

$17,443,951 

(FY2017) 

Engineering, 

Construction, 

Contract Admin. 

 March 2019 March 2019 0% 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Correspondence 

Section 
 




























































	Authority Meeting Agenda 5-11-2017
	III  Authority Meeting Minutes 3-23-2017
	VI  TransAction Baseline Conditions Briefing
	VII  Six Year Program (FY2018-2023) Framework
	VII  Six Year Program Framework_5 11 17 draft2
	VII  Planning to Programming SYP Framework v8

	IX  CMAQ RSTP Reallocation for the City of Alexandria
	IX  May 2017 Action Item on Transfers Memo
	IX  May 2017 Action Item on Transfers Attachment 1 Letter
	IX  May 2017 Action Item Transfers Attachment 2 Requests
	Item Vc - Alexandria Transfer 1.pdf
	Item Vc - Alexandria Transfer 2.pdf
	Item Vc - Alexandria Transfer 3.pdf


	X  Public Hearing Date & Public Comment Period
	XI  Revisions to FY2018-2023 CMAQ RSTP Strawman
	XI  CMAQ-RSTP Memo to Authority May 2017 Meeting
	XI  FY23 CMAQ RSTP Allocations and FY18 Deductions FINAL
	FY23 CMAQ-RSTP Draft Allocations FINAL For April RJACC
	FY18 CMAQ-RSTP Deductions FINAL For April RJACC


	XIII  PPC Report May 2017
	XII  PCAC Report May 2017
	XIV  TAC Report May 2017
	XV  Executive Director's Report May 2017
	XV  ED Report -5-11-2017
	XV A  May 2017 Info Item on Transfers Memo
	XV.A  May 2017 Info Item Transfers Attachment 1 Letter
	XV.A  May 2017 Info Item Transfers Attachment 2 Requests
	Item Ve - Loudoun Transfer.pdf
	Item Ve - Loudoun Transfer.pdf
	Loudoun Worksheet.pdf

	Item Vd - Alexandria Transfer 4.pdf
	Item Vf - Fairfax Transfer.pdf

	XV.B  BTWEnglishPoster_NewLogo

	Correspondence May 2017
	Correspondence Section
	VDOT Megaproject Briefing and Public Meeting for Six-Year Improvement Program
	Finance Metro VRE Extensions to Haymarket without Raising Taxes

	VIII  Comments on CTB's Draft SIYP.pdf
	VIII  NVTA SYIP Testimony Spring 2017 Memo DRAFT (003)
	VIII  Draft Testimony CTB's Draft SIYP




